

TOP TOP TO THE TOP TO

STATE OF WINNESOTA



Since Find Limited in 1919 and 1919 and

TABLE OF CONTENTS

RULE		PAGE
` 1	PURPOSE, ADOPTION AND AMENDMENT OF RULES	. 1
.2	ORGANIZATION FOR PERSONNEL ADMINISTRATION	· 2
3	THE STATE SERVICE AND ITS DIVISIONS	7
4	THE CLASSIFICATION PLAN	12
5	THE COMPENSATION PLAN	15
. 6	EXAMINATIONS	20-1
7	ELIGIBLE LISTS	26
8.	CERTIFICATION AND APPOINTMENT	30
.9	PROBATIONARY PERIOD	36
10	SEPARATION AND DEMOTION	. 38 .
į 11 .	REINSTATEMENT	43
12	APPEALS, INVESTIGATIONS AND HEARINGS	45
13	HOURS OF WORK AND LEAVES OF ABSENCE	48
14	SERVICE RATINGS AND EMPLOYEE TRAINING	54
15	GENERAL PROVISIONS	.55
16	DEFINITIONS	59
	INDEX TO CIVIL SERVICE RULES	61

PURPOSE, ADOPTION AND AMENDMENT OF RULES

1.1 Purpose of the Rules

It is the purpose of these rules to give effect to the provisions of the state civil service act. The rules shall be applied in accordance with the purposes of the act, which are hereby interpreted and declared to be as follows:

- area to a source for the contract the traction of the contract for the contract of the contrac To promote economy and effective service in the offices end employments of the state.
- To provide a modern and comprehensive system of personnel administra tion wherein:
- letter the third the season of the constant of the letter of the (1) Positions essentially alike in duties and responsibilities shall tible be treated alike in all personnel processes, and positions not signification of the nature and to spin to extent of the differences between them.
- (2) Fair and equal opportunity shall be accorded to all qualified citizens of the state to enter state employment on the sole basis of merit and fitness as ascertained through practical competitive examinations. TOTAL MEST
- (3) The state service, as far as practicable, shall be made attractive as a career, and each employee of the state shall be encouraged to render his best services in willing compliance with the provisions of the act. Leave the provisions of the act. The provisions of the act. The provisions of the act. The provision of the provision of the act. The provision is the provision of the act. The provision is the provision of the act. The provision is the provision of the act.

1.2 Adoption and Amendment of the Rules at a large of the river of the

These rules prepared and recommended by the director and approved after public hearing by the board as provided in the civil service act, shall be known as the "Civil Service Rules". Notice of intention to amend the rules shall be published and shall be posted in the main office of the department and mailed to accredited representatives of trade associations or other interested groups who have registered their names with the secretary of state for that purpose not less than 30 days prior to said hearing. Such notice shall specify the day, hour and place of hearing. All amendments shall be prepared and recommended by the director to the board for its consideration. The board members shall be provided with copies of the proposed amendments and copies shall be available to the public in the office of the department prior to the date of public hearing. Amendments approved or modified and approved by the board after public hearing shall become effective upon adoption except as otherwise specifically provided in such amendments. The director shall promptly transmit amendments to appointing authorities and shall make the rules and the amendments available to the public. Personnel actions taken prior to the adoption of new or amended rules shall be governed by the rules in effect on the effective date of the action and shall not be disturbed by any new or amended rule.

ORGANIZATION FOR PERSONNEL ADMINISTRATION

2.1 Organization of the Board

The board shall, at the first regular meeting in February of each year, elect one member to act as chairman for a term of one year, or until a successor is duly elected. In case the office of chairman is vacated before the expiration of the term of office, a successor shall be elected in like manner to fill the unexpired term at the next regular meeting of the board.

Two members shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business at any meeting, and the concurrence of two members shall be necessary to make any action effective.

The director shall serve as secretary of the board without additional compensation. He shall keep a calendar of all business to be transacted at each meeting, issue notices of regular and special meetings, present to the board all matters arising in the course of administration which require consideration by the board, keep the records and files of the board and minutes of its proceedings, gather information and attend to correspondence on behalf of the board, and shall do such other things as the board may direct or the circumstances indicate as necessary and proper in order to facilitate and give effect to the actions of the board within the scope of its power and duties. The comments

continue of the estimate off al off

Meetings of the Board

make the market from the second will be

TROOP TO THE POST OF The board shall meet regularly twice each month and may hold additional meetings as may be necessary. Any scheduled meeting of the board may be cancelled by consent of two board members. All meetings shall be held in the main office of the department in St. Paul, unless the board 🐳 shall, prior to the date of meeting, specify another meeting place within the State of Minnesota. Meetings may be called by the chairman, by any two board members, or by the director. Notices of each meeting shall be given in writing to each member by the chairman or by the director, provided that this requirement may be waived by any member and shall be deemed to have been waived by any member attending any meeting where the requirement has not been met. Notice of meeting shall be posted in the main office of the department and shall specify the day, hour and place of meeting. All meetings of the board shall be open to the public.

Minutes of Board Proceedings

TOP I STATE BELL WE SERVICE The minutes of the proceedings of the board shall be prepared and maintained by the secretary on behalf of and subject to the approval of, the board. Any person shall be authorized by the director to examine such minutes, at such times and under such conditions as he may prescribe, upon statement of reasons. es livere maintipatheres to went the partie to a

. Fortsin et 200 lione one rollementalle eleb artibellereis m

this entiropy addises predess trace asis ministering or to breed

2.4 Duties and Powers of Board

The powers and duties of the civil service board shall be those established by Section 6 of the Civil Service Act, quoted below, and such others as are specifically prescribed by statute or the provisions of these rules.

"It shall be the duty of the civil service board and it shall have power:

"to approve, modify, reject, or approve as modified, rules and regulations and amendments thereto prepared and recommended by the director for carrying out the purposes of this act. Such rules and regulations and any amendments thereto shall not be approved by the board until after a public hearing by the board, of which two weeks published notice shall have been given that a hearing at a specified place and time is to be held upon the proposed rules and regulations, and that any citizen, officer or employee of the state of Minnesota may attend and participate in such hearing. Copies of all rules and regulations shall be sent to all state appointing officers, and printed copies of such rules and regulations and amendments thereto shall be prepared for public distribution;

after public hearing, to approve, modify, reject, or approve as modified, plans for the classification of positions in the state civil service prepared and recommended by the director of the state civil service;

"after public hearing, to approve, modify, reject, or approve as modified, compensation schedules for positions in the state civil service prepared and recommended by the director for submission to the commissioner of administration;

"to make investigations either at the discretion of the governor, or upon petition of a citizen for just cause, or of its own motion, concerning the enforcement and effect of this act;

"to prepare and transmit to the governor not later than November 15 of each year a report of the department of civil service;

"to conduct hearings and pass upon complaints by or against any officer or employee in the classified service for the purpose of demotion, suspension, or removal of such officer or employee, in accordance with the provisions of this act;

"to hear and pass upon such other matters as the director of the state civil service may from time to time bring before the board for determination;

"to discharge such other duties as are imposed upon it by this act" or these rules.

The provision requiring 2 weeks published notice prior to hearings on rule changes is superseded by Laws 1945, Chapter 452, requiring 30 days prior notice of hearings.

2.5 Appointment and Employment of the Director

"The director of the state civil service shall be appointed by the civil service board on the basis of merit and fitness after an open competitive examination, open to qualified persons without regard to residence and without regard to the provisions of section 31 of this act or the provisions of the 1938 Supplement to Mason's Minnesota Statutes of 1927, Sections 4368, 4369, 4369-1, and 4369-2. Within 30 days after the first members of the civil service board have been appointed and qualified, and thereafter whenever a vacancy exists in the office of the director of the state civil service, the civil service board shall appoint an examining committee of three persons to examine the qualifications of all persons applying for appointments to the office of director of the state civil service. At least two members of the examining committee shall be public personnel administrators or public personnel specialists of recognized standing, at least one of whom shall be a nonresident of the state of Minnesota. As soon as practicable after its appointment, the examining committee shall examine applicants for the position of director of the state civil service and shall certify to the civil service board the names of the three persons rated highest in the competitive tests and found by the committee to possess the necessary qualifications for the office of director of the state civil service. The civil service board shall then appoint one of the persons so certified to the office of director of the state civil service. No person who has not been examined and certified by an examining committee as herein provided for shall be appointed to the office of director of the state civil service. The civil service board shall fix the compensation and shall authorize the payment of expenses of members of the examining committee provided for in this section.

"The director of the state civil service shall be in the classified service and shall not be removed by the civil service board except under written charges and after a public hearing by the board." (Civil Service Act, Section 4)

"The salary of the director shall not be less than \$5,000 nor more than \$7,000 per year, payable semi-monthly." (Civil Service Act, Section 8)

2.6 Powers and Duties of the Director

- a. "The director of the state civil service shall be the executive and administrative head of the state department of civil service and shall supervise and control all examinations and the department. He shall act as the board's adviser on all matters pertaining to the civil service of this state.
- b. "It shall be the duty of the director and he shall have power:

"to attend all meetings of the board;

"to prepare and recommend to the board rules and regulations

for the purpose of carrying out the provisions of this act. Such rules shall provide, among other things, for current records of efficiency, and standards of performance for all officers and employees subject to the provisions of this act; the manner of completing appointments and promotions; rejection of eligible candidates; competitive examinations; creation of eligible lists with successful candidates ranked according to their rating in the examinations; leaves of absence with and without pay; transfers, reinstatements, layoffs, vacations and hours of work; public notice of examinations; procedure for changes in rates of pay; compulsory retirement at fixed ages; and other conditions of employment;

"to appoint temporary and permanent examiners, including a chief examiner, clerks, stenographers, and such other employees and officers as are necessary to carry out the provisions of this act. Such employees and officers shall be chosen in accordance with and shall be subject to the provisions of this act;

"to keep in the office of the department of civil service an official roster of the state civil service showing the employment history of each and every person who has been appointed to, employed, promoted, reduced or reinstated in any position in such service. This roster shall show in connection with each name the date of appointment, employment, promotion, reduction, reinstatement, increases or decreases in pay, the compensation and title of the position, changes in title, transfers, sick or annual leaves and separations from the service. The director shall have access to all public records and papers, the examination of which will aid in the discharge of his duty in connection with said roster;

"to prepare, in accordance with the provisions of this act and the rules adopted thereunder, examinations, eligible lists, and ratings of candidates for appointment;

"to make certification for appointment within the classified service, in accordance with the provisions of this act;

"to make investigations concerning all matters touching the enforcement and effect of the provisions of this act and the rules and regulations prescribed thereunder;

"to make a report and submit the same to the civil service board not later than October first of each year;

"to discharge such other duties as are imposed upon him by this act" and rules. (Civil Service Act, Section 5)

"the director shall have power to make special rules and regulations for matters requiring conformance to federal law or regulations." (Civil Service Act as amended by Laws 1941, Chapter 533, Section 6)

c. In addition to the functions expressly vested in the director and the duties expressly imposed upon him by the provisions of the civil service act and rules, the director shall do the following:

he shall direct and control the offices, examination rooms, records and properties, and expenditures of appropriations of the department.

he shall establish such report forms or procedures as he deems necessary or desirable to execute the provisions of the civil service act or these rules. He shall promptly notify appointing authorities of such action and the forms or procedures so established shall thereafter be used by the appointing authority.

he shall do any other and further things of the same kinds as specified in the act and these rules or of different kinds, as he may deem necessary and proper to carry into effect the provisions of the act and rules or to accomplish their purposes. Any power vested in the director and any duty imposed upon him by the act or these rules, may be exercised or discharged by the director in person or by him through the agency of any employee or employees of the department whom he may designate.

he shall prepare and recommend to the board any rules required to establish conformance to federal law or regulations.

e jani e tre distriction com e con e con e editionaliste de care con

i ordinal province i province di companya di mangana di m

ratificación elemento me protecto de la latituda d O Musero de la latituda de la latitu

ne od spolitika i poslitika i poslitika

THE STATE SERVICE AND ITS DIVISIONS

3.1 Unclassified Service

a. The unclassified service shall include all positions as determined by the board in accordance with provisions of the civil service act as amended or other specific statutes:

The civil service act as amended reads in part as follows:

the first of the first of the out the first of the second

- "Sec. 9 (1) The unclassified service comprises positions held by state officers or employees who are:
- "a. chosen by election or appointed to fill an elective office;
- b. heads of departments required by law to be appointed by the governor or other elective officers and the executive or administrative heads of departments, divisions and institutions specifically established by law, except that with respect to state institutions, the provisions of Mason's Minnesota Statutes of 1927, Section 4405, are hereby continued in effect; provided, this subsection shall not apply to heads of divisions now existing in the department of labor and industry, nor to the director of the division of vocational rehabilitation in the department of education;
- "c. except as herein otherwise enlarged, one private secretary to each of the elective officers of this state, and in addition thereto, one deputy, clerk or employee to the secretary of state, state auditor and state treasurer;
- "d. all deputy registrars of motor vehicles," and seasonal help employed by the registrar and his deputies to assist in the issuance of motor vehicle licenses;
- ne secutive secretary and Tive other confidential employees in the office of the governor, and one confidential employee for the governor in the office of the adjutant general;
 - f., officers, and employees of the senate and house of representatives of the legislature;
- "g. teachers, research assistants; student employees on less than half-time pay basis, presidents, deans, and administrative officers in the teachers' colleges; but this subdivision shall not be construed to include the custodial, clerical, or maintenance employees, or any administrative officers; or clerical workers performing duties in connection with the business administration of such institutions;
- Th. officers and enlisted men in the national guard and the naval

- "i. election officers;
- "j. persons engaged in public work for the state but employed by contractors when the performance of such contract is authorized by the legislature or other competent authority;
- "k. persons temporarily employed or designated by the legislature or by a legislative committee or commission or other competent authority to make or conduct a special inquiry, investigation, examination or installation;
- "1. deputy attorneys general, assistant attorneys general, legal assistants, examiners, three confidential employees, and special counsel to state departments appointed by the attorney general or employed with his authorization;
- "m. all courts and all employees thereof, referees, receivers, jurors and notaries public, except referees and adjusters employed by the industrial commission;
- "n. patient and inmate help in state charitable, penal and correctional institutions;
- *o. state highway patrolmen now operating under the provisions of the 1938 Supplement to Mason's Minnesota Statutes of 1927, sections 2554½, 2554½a, 2554½b, 2554½c, 2554½d and 2554½e; providing however, that with respect to the method of selection and appointment only, all state highway patrolmen who shall be appointed subsequent to the effective date of this act shall be selected and appointed in accordance with the provisions hereof relating to the classified service, but in all other respects the provisions of this act shall not apply to state highway patrolmen;
- "p. the deputy commissioner of agriculture, dairy and food;
- "q. persons, not exceeding one, appointed or employed by the state treasurer, for the purpose of receiving and safekeeping assets deposited and maintained with the State Treasurer."
- b. Appointments to, terminations from or interruptions in employment in positions designated in the unclassified service shall be effected by written notice to the director upon such form as he may prescribe.

Mary Livering for total as part and the transfer of the first war.

- officers authorized by law to make appointments to positions in the unclassified service, and appointing officers of departments or institutions whose employees are exempt from the provisions of this act because of the constitutional status of such departments or institutions shall be permitted to make appointments from appropriate registers of eligibles maintained by the department of civil service. " (Civil Service Act, Section 9 (4))
 - ties concerning salary rates appropriate for positions in the unclassified service.

3.2 Classified Service

with the control of t The classified service, shall include the labor service and shall consist of all positions now existing or hereafter created and not included in the unclassified service. Appointments in the classified service shall be made according to merit and fitness from eligible lists prepared upon the basis of examination which so far as practicable shall be competitive. No person shall be appointed, transferred, promoted, reduced or discharged as an officer, clerk, employee, or laborer in the classified service in any manner or by any means other than those prescribed in this act and the rules adopted in accordance therewith. (Civil Service Act, Section 9 (3))

intiated for confidentialistics

"Incumbents of positions placed in the classified service by amendments to the state civil service act shall take such status as would have accrued to them had such amendments been originally contained in this act. (Civil Service Act, Section 10 (6))

colored to still by the file countries and the land land to the still the

Clearing the least straight of the parties where the 3.3 Labor Service

The class or classes of positions involving unskilled labor designated by the board shall comprise the labor service. The following provisions shall apply exclusively to the labor service and shall supersede any provision of the rules applicable to employees of the classified service which are deemed by the director to be inconsistent therewith.

The state of the model and that

Linea Sinc Collectination of Yorka

chesica that allo all'ariols and ha

The director may at any time review the duties performed by any labor service employee. The appointing authority and the employee shall supply any information requested by the director in connection with the If the director thereafter determines that the duties performed are not properly those of a position in the labor service, he shall take such action as he deems necessary to comply with the act and these rules.

- Labor Service Eligible Lists
 - The eligible list for employment in the labor service for each agency or organization unit shall be maintained in the Civil Service Department and a duplicate list for the agency or organization unit shall be maintained by the appointing authori-
 - (2) Subject to the provisions of (3) below, such eligible list shall include: ne rection reductive hold fine recession to detect out

and the steel early arranged an order to be considered by the constant of the

The name of each regular employee in the labor service who is laid off from his employment in the labor service, for reasons not reflecting discredit upon the employee or the quality of service which he performed.

The name of each applicant certified to the director by the appointing authority, as eligible for appointment in the labor Il the committee and the restrangular temperation of the macretical contractions of the contraction of the c

The name of each applicant certified by the director as

eligible for consideration for appointment to a position in the labor service in the designated agency or organization unit.

- (3) Application to the director or certification by the appointing authority for eligibility for employment in the labor service shall be made upon such forms and in such manner as the director may prescribe. As a part of the application or certification process the director may utilize such tests or require such other evidence as he deems necessary in the interest of the state to determine the applicant's ability properly to perform duties in the labor service.
- (4) Rejection of Applications and Cancellation of Labor Service Eligibility with the control of the Service and Cancellation of Labor Service

The name of any labor service eligible not reemployed within one year of the date of layoff from the labor service or not
appointed within one year of certification as eligible for employment in the labor service shall be removed automatically
from the labor service eligible list. Such person may again
attain eligibility for employment in the labor service only as
provided in (3) above.

The director may at any time upon written statement to the applicant or eligible and the affected appointing authority, reject such application, cancel eligibility for employment in the labor service, or refuse to certify such person as eligible for such employment for any of the reasons prescribed by Section 14 of the civil service act. In the case of such action, a written appeal may be taken to the board whose decision in the matter shall be final.

in the state of th

- b. The appearance of a name on the labor service eligible list for the agency or organization unit shall constitute the director's certification that the eligible may be appointed to any position in the labor service in that agency or organization unit:

 (1)
- c. Report of appointment, termination or interruption of employment in the labor service shall be effected as follows:
 - (1) In the case of regular employees appointed from a current labor service eligible list, by payroll notation showing date of employment or manner and dates of interruption or termination of service; except that in event an employment termination or interruption of more than thirty days is for reasons reflecting discredit on the employee, a written notice setting forth the specific reasons for the action shall be furnished the employee and filed with the director prior to the effective date of the action.
 - (2) In the case of other emergency or temporary appointment for periods not to exceed five months in any one calendar year, by

similar payroll notation. In such cases the payroll shall clearly show that the appointment has not been made under (1) above and the employee oath required by the provisions of Section 16 of the civil service act must be filed with the director before payment to the employee can be approved.

d. Salary Rates and Changes in Salary Rates in the Labor Service

Within the limitation of availability of funds as determined by the commissioner of administration, discretion as to the rate of pay within the established range for the affected class shall be vested in the appointing authority. Where payment is made on an hourly, daily or weekly basis in employments in the labor service, the hourly, daily or weekly rate shall be determined as provided in rule 5.4.500 lb activities as a second of the second of t

e. Promotions from Labor Service

Employees in the labor service who have worked twelve of the eighteen months immediately preceding the date of a promotional examination, who otherwise meet the requirements specified in the examination announcement, shall be eligible to compete in the promotional examination.

3.4 The University of Minnesota

and Jiana to note to min to entitle main not be deemed to have been heretofore or hereafter applied to the Regents of the University of Minnesota, nor to persons, institutions or employees under their control. (Civil Service Act as amended, Section 9 (5))

Figure var. in the obtains of the director, there is urgant accessity for establishing a new places in the older to particle stating a new places in the older to particle the recognished that and the colding of an examination or the filling of a position without delay, he may entitle formal action by the beam by adding such new place tentarisely to the classification for the older or anthoral that the demandance of the station for the older or anthoral man, Such setting and shall be sucject to the beam a testion for the section of the secti

Allocation of Forttions

tione in a class.

When a new position in sets biddel, the abrotheing authority mail notify the firector was a such that appropriate the appropriate of the appropria

Rewitting of Pailings

Spray in the dulies of charges in tea organizations, structure of an economy in the dulies of the economy in the president of the economy of the economy of the economy of the property of the literature of the respect of the economic of the respect of the economic of the literature of the literature

RULE 4

THE CLASSIFICATION PLAN

4.1 Preparation and Adoption of the Classification Plan

The schedule of classes adopted by the board on April 10, 1940 together with subsequent amendments and revisions constitute the "classification plan" for all positions in the classified service.

4.2 Revision of the Classification Plan Thinks

The classification plan shall be so developed and maintained that all positions substantially similar with respect to the kind, difficulty and responsibility of work are included in the same class, that the same means of recruitment may be used for filling all positions within a class and that the same schedule of pay may be applied with equity to all positions in a class.

Whenever any change in organization, creation of a new position or change in duties or responsibilities of an individual position makes the revision of the classification plan necessary, the director shall recommend the necessary revisions to the board. The board shall hold a public hearing on the proposed changes and they shall become effective after adoption by the board. Any meeting of the board scheduled in accordance with rule 2.2 shall constitute a public hearing for the purpose of amendment to the classification plan. Notice of the classes of positions involved in the proposed revision shall be posted on the bulletin board of the department at least seven days before the meeting of the board at which the changes are to be considered.

Whenever, in the opinion of the director, there is urgent necessity for establishing a new class in the classification plan in order to permit the announcement and holding of an examination or the filling of a position without delay, he may anticipate formal action by the board by adding such new class tentatively to the classification plan. He may then proceed to announce and hold an examination for the class or authorize appointment. Such action shall be subject to the board's ratification by the necessary amendment to the schedule of classes at its next meeting.

4.3 Allocation of Positions

When a new position is established, the appointing authority shall notify the director who shall allocate such new position to its appropriate class.

4.4 Reallocation of Positions

Whenever because of changes in the organizational structure of an agency, in the duties of a position, or for some other reason a position appears to be improperly allocated, the director shall, upon his own initiative or upon the request of an employee, supervisor or appointing

authority, investigate the duties of the affected position. Following the investigation of the duties of the affected position, he may reallocate the position to an appropriate class.

4.5 Effect of Reallocation of Positions

The incumbent of a position which has been reallocated shall continue in the position only if he is eligible for and actually is appointed to the position of the new class in accordance with the rules governing promotion, transfer, and demotion. In any case in which the incumbent is ineligible to continue in the position and he is not transferred, promoted or demoted, the layoff provisions of the act and these rules shall apply. Personnel changes required by the reallocation of positions shall be completed within a period of sixty days following the date of reallocation notice to an appointing authority. Any employee with permanent or probationary status whose position is reallocated shall be considered eligible to compete in any promotional examination held to fill the reallocated position as provided in rule 6.2 (b).

4.6 Allocation Appeal

An employee or appointing authority affected by any allocation or reallocation shall, upon written request, be entitled to an appeal from the action to the board under the provisions of rule 12.1 (b).

In the section of the

transport to the second and the second secon

4.7 Class Specifications

The director shall provide, and may amend as provided in rule 4.2, written specifications for each class in the classification plan. Each of the class specifications shall include the class title, a description of the duties and responsibility of the work and a statement of the qualifications a person should possess to enable him to enter upon the duties of a position of the class with reasonable prospects of success.

The specifications of the classes of positions in the classification plan and their various parts are hereby declared to have the following force and effect:

- a. The definitions are descriptive and not restrictive. They are intended to indicate the kinds of positions that are allocated to the several classes, as determined by their duties and responsibilities, and shall not be construed as declaring to any extent, or in any way, what the duties or responsibilities of any position shall be, or as limiting or in any way modifying the power of any appointing authority to assign, direct, and control the work of employees under his supervision. The use of a particular expression or illustration as to duties shall not be held to exclude others not mentioned that are of similar kind or quality.
- b. In determining the class to which any position should be allocated, the definition of each class shall be considered as a whole. Consideration shall be given to the general

duties, specific tasks, responsibilities, qualification requirements and relationship to other classes, as together affording a picture of the kind of employment that the class is intended to embrace.

- c. Qualifications commonly required of all incumbents of positions of different classes, such as acceptable physical
 condition, freedom from disabling defects, United States
 citizenship, residence within the State of Minnesota for
 two years except as otherwise provided in the act, suitable
 age, honesty, sobriety, and industry, shall be deemed to
 be implied as qualification requirements for entrance to
 each class, even though they may not be specifically mentioned in the specifications.
- d. The statement of qualification requirements in the specifications for any class as interpreted herein, shall constitute the basis and source of authority for the tests to be included in examinations for the class and for the evaluation of the qualifications of applicants.

4.8 Use of Class Titles

The title of any class shall be the official title of every position allocated to the class for all purposes having to do with the position, and shall be used on all payrolls, budget estimates, and official records and reports relating to the position, but any abbreviations or code symbol approved by the director may be used in lieu of the title to designate the class of a position in any such connection, and any other title desired by the appointing authority may be used to designate any position for purposes of internal administration and in any other connection not involving the personnel processes covered by the act or these rules. (See Civil Service Act, Section 12 (1))

n bull trace at the first of the contributions between the contributions

-- Company (1) for the contract of the contrac

and the first of the second of

THE COMPENSATION PLAN

The salary plan adopted pursuant to Chapter 598, Laws 1945, together with the provisions of this chapter, and with such amendments as shall be made in accordance with the Act shall constitute the official compensation plan for all positions in the classified service.

5.1 Payment Within Ranges

No person holding a position affected by the plan shall receive a salary that is less than the minimum nor greater than the maximum except as provided in Rule 5.4 and 5.8 and Chapter 598, Laws 1945.

5.2 Administration of the Plan

The following provisions assume that funds are available and that expenditures have been authorized by the commissioner of administration.

yakali ili ili ya sinoh, tengal daliba - yak - -

a. Beginning Salary

The minimum rate of pay for a class shall normally be paid upon appointment to the class. However, subject to approval of the director, original employment at a salary above the minimum rate may be paid upon written certification by the appointing authority that such action is justified by exceptional qualifications of the eligible or by lack of available eligibles at the minimum rate.

If a former employee is re-employed in a class in which he was previously employed, the appointing authority may make an appointment at the same rate of pay the employee had been receiving at the termination of service.

If a provisional employee subsequently receives an appointment to a position in the same class after regular certification from an eligible list without interruption in his service to the state, he shall be eligible to continue in his regular appointment at the same rate of pay he was receiving as a provisional employee.

b. Salary Increases

Salary adjustments within an established range shall not be automatic but shall be dependent upon specific written recommendations by the appointing authority. Such recommendations shall be based upon standards of performance as indicated by service ratings or other pertinent data. Ordinarily, increases in salaries shall not be more than one step and shall not be made more often than once every six months, nor shall salary advancements be given to an employee until he has completed his first six months of service except that an appointing authority may grant salary increases of more than one step or more frequently than once every six months upon detailed written statements to the director specifying the employee's exceptional performance or the unusual employment conditions that make such action necessary.

Every appointing authority shall at least once in every twelve months review the salaries of each employee to determine whether the rate of pay of that employee should be advanced to the next step in the range and shall advise the employee of his determination.

c. Salary Decreases

An appointing authority for just cause may reduce the salary of an employee within the salary range prescribed for the class. In the case of a permanent employee, notice of intention to effect a reduction in pay and the reasons for such action shall be given to the employee and to the director prior to the effective date of the reduction. The permanent employee so affected may request a hearing before the board as provided in Rule 12.2.

d. Total Remuneration

Any salary paid to an employee in the classified service shall represent the total remuneration for the employee, not including reimbursements for official travel. Except as otherwise provided in these rules, no employee shall receive pay from the state in addition to the salary authorized under the schedules provided in the pay plan for sarvices rendered by him either in the discharge of his ordinary duties or any additional duties which may be imposed upon him or which he may undertake or volunteer to perform.

Subsistence or maintenance allowances received in lieu of cash shall be considered as part of the total salary. Whenever subsistence or maintenance is allowed in lieu of cash, a schedule of such charges together with a statement of the policy and rules to be followed in making the charges shall be submitted by the appointing authority for the approval of the director and the board.

Whenever an employee works for a period less than the regularly established number of hours a day, days a week, or weeks a month, the amount paid shall be proportionate to the time actually employed. The payment of a separate salary from two or more state agencies for duties performed in each of such agencies is permissible if the total salary received from these agencies is not in excess of the maximum rate of pay for the class.

5.3 Steps Within Salary Ranges

Each salary range shall be divided into five equal steps for salary increase purposes.

5.4 Hourly, Daily and Weekly Rates

Monthly rates of pay shall be paid except that on certification by an appointing authority that payment of monthly rates for certain classes within his jurisdiction is not feasible because of the temporary or intermittent nature of the work, the civil service director may authorize the payment of daily or hourly rates for the classes concerned. Such daily or hourly rates shall be computed from the monthly rates established in the compensation plan and in no case shall exceed the maximum of the established range for the class of positions involved except that for employment on a strictly temporary or project basis, the director may authorize a rate of pay which may exceed the maximum of the range provided, by not more than 50%. In adjusting monthly rates to hourly, daily, or weekly rates, the number of hours, days, or weeks in the work month as established in the schedule provided for in Rule 13.1, shall be divided into the monthly rate

and shall be determined by the following formulae:

Hourly Rate = Monthly rate x 12

No. of hours per work week x 52

Daily Rate = Monthly rate 4 1/3 x No. of days in the work week

కుండితా కూరా ఉందుకున్న చెత్తాకి. శాకాల్

Weekly Rate = Monthly rate - 4 1/3

libbs regionalivors co

Payments for less than a full payroll period to employees paid on a monthly salary basis shall be determined by multiplying the salary for the payroll period by the number of calendar days for which payment is to be made and dividing the result by the number of calendar days in the particular payroll period involved with the following exception:

When the computation of a deduction is necessary because absence from work is not to be charged against accumulated vacation or sick leave, the deduction should be determined by multiplying the salary for the payroll period by the number of work days the employee was absent and dividing the result by the number of calendar days in the particular payroll period involved.

The following number of calendar days shall constitute the semi-monthly payroll periods for the months indicated:

28 day month - 14 days

29 day month - $14\frac{1}{2}$ days

30 day month - 15 days

31 day month - $15\frac{1}{2}$ days

All computations of hourly, daily and weekly rates shall be made on the basis of the adjusted monthly rates established in the compensation plan.

5.5 Overtime

The director may approve the payment of cash for overtime on the basis of overtime schedules submitted under the provisions of Rule 13.2. Compensation for overtime work shall be at rates which the director deems advisable which shall be based on the regular rates of pay provided in the salary plan.

5.6 Transfers, Promotions, Demotions

When an employee is transferred, promoted, or demoted, his rate of pay for the new position shall be determined as follows:

- a. If his rate of pay in his previous position was less than the minimum rate established for the class of the new position, his rate of pay shall be advanced to the minimum for the class of the new position.
 - b. If his rate of pay in his previous position was more than the maximum rate established for the class of the new position, his pay shall be reduced to a point within the range for the class of the new position to be determined by the appointing authority subject to the approval of the director.

of pay established for the class of the new position and does not correspond to a step in the salary plan it shall be adjusted to the next higher step but otherwise his rate of pay may remain unchanged or may be changed at the discretion of the appointing authority in accordance with Rule 5.2.

5.7 Revision of Plan

In making revisions of the compensation plan to provide for additions to the classification plan or to correct improper relationships among the ranges for various classes, or due to changes in living costs, availability of labor supply, prevailing rates of pay, or the state's financial condition, the procedure to be followed shall be that outlined in Laws of Minnesota 1945, Chapter 598, which reads in part as follows:

"The director of the state civil service may propose amendments to salary schedules now or hereafter in effect when necessary to correct inequities or inequalities. Such salary and wage schedules when approved by the civil service board after public hearing shall be submitted to the commissioner of administration, who may approve, amend, or reject, such schedules. When approved by the commissioner of administration, they shall be used by the commissioner in connection with all payrolls and accounting records and with all budget estimates for all departments or agencies of the state government. The salary schedules for each class, grade, and group shall be submitted to the legislature at the opening of the next legislative session. Unless changed by the legislature the salary and wage schedules so prepared by the director of the civil service and approved by the civil service board and the commissioner of administration shall become the current official compensation rates applicable to the various classes and grades as enumerated. "

Any meeting of the board scheduled in accordance with Rule 2.2 shall constitute a public hearing for the purpose of amendment to the compensation plan. Notice of proposed amendments shall be posted on the bulletin board of the department at least seven days before the hearing.

Whenever, in the opinion of the director, there is urgent administrative necessity for establishing a salary range for a new class in order to recruit and employ persons without delay, he may anticipate formal action by the board and the commissioner of administration by adding such new range tentatively to the compensation plan. He may then proceed to announce and hold an examination for the class or authorize an appointment. Such action shall be subject to the board's ratification of the necessary amendment at the next meeting and to subsequent action by the commissioner of / administration.

5.8 Effect of Revisions

As soon as possible but not later than one month after the effective

date of any amendment to the salary plan, the rates to be paid to employees in positions of any class for which a rate is established or changed shall be adjusted as follows:

a. The salary of any employee who is paid at less than the minimum of the range prescribed for the class to which his position has been allocated shall be increased to the minimum rate established for the class.

l'encocorr es bideresch gelithat bullé entroure put illemitée es et

b. The salary of any employee who is paid between the minimum and maximum of the range prescribed for the class to which his position has been allocated shall not be changed by reason of the new scale except that if his salary does not fall on a step within the new range it will be adjusted to the next higher step.

Lieur Encloediment impolitament la commercial com

the maximum of the range prescribed for the class to which his position has been allocated shall not be changed by reason of the new scale, but such employee shall not be eligible to receive any salary increases. The salary of any other than a permanent employee whose salary is in excess of the maximum of the range prescribed for the class to which his position has been allocated shall be reduced to a point within the prescribed salary range.

Selection beards of the first test is acquaint. And instant a security security of the first security added to the interior of attracting adequate rembers of quality against on the the case of a structing adequate rembers of quality applicants. In the case of a cosovienal establishes adequated to each euroliting estimation of the the law of any and it shall be the law of any appointing a standard of all sections of the department of all sections of the department of all sections of the department of all sections.

ampliantical of other to the state of the st

amoitscines aveiltoned medications

Competitive even mailons shall be own to all collisants who are of less of the United States, who have been residents of Ministration two years immodiately trouding the date of examination, all who have years in the contents of equipments of the director with relation of a whole the entry of the director with and entry of the entry of the entry of the content of the entry of the content of the position of the invited of the invitation of the state of the invitation of the state of the invitation.

EXAMINATIONS

6.1 Announcement of Examinations

a. Content of Announcements

Announcements shall specify the title and salary range of the class for which the examination is announced; the nature of the work to be performed; the experience and training desirable as preparation for performance of the work of the class; the time, place, and manner of making application; the necessary special qualifications established for admission to the examination; the necessity for furnishing a bond when such is required in a position; and other pertinent information consistent with the act and these rules.

THE BODY SEPTEM

The announcements of promotional examinations shall specify, in addition to the above information, the organization unit or units for which the examination is given and the lower class or classes the employees of which shall be considered eligible to compete in such examination.

b. Distribution of Announcements asserted a main reds.

Public notice of examinations shall be given at least two weeks in advance of the last date for filing of applications by means of official published notice and announcements posted on the official bulletin boards of the Civil Service Department. Announcements of all examinations shall be given such other publicity as the director deems warranted in the interest of attracting adequate numbers of qualified applicants. In the case of promotional examinations, announcements shall be supplied to each appointing authority under whom there are employees eligible to compete therein, and it shall be the duty of such appointing authority to call such notices to the attention of all employees of his department eligible therefor.

6.2 Eligibility to Compete in Examinations

a. Open Competitive Examinations

Competitive examinations shall be open to all applicants who are citizens of the United States, who have been residents of Minnesota for two years immediately preceding the date of examination, and who meet with reasonable standards or requirements fixed by the director with regard to experience, character, age, education, physical condition, and such other factors as may be held to relate to the ability of the candidates to perform with reasonable efficiency the duties of the position. Persons under such physical disability as not to make them ineligible by reason thereof, shall be examined in such manner as will fairly test their ability to perform the duties of the position, not-withstanding such physical disability.

No application shall be rejected because the applicant lacks educational qualifications, except where such educational qualifications are reflected in necessary registrations such as to practice law, medicine or engineering, or where such educational requirements are set as standards by federal agencies making grants-in-aid or otherwise contributing to state programs.

In the case of classes of positions requiring professional, technical or unusual qualifications, eligibility for competitive examinations may be extended by the director, with approval of the board, to non-residents who are citizens of the United States and otherwise qualified.

b. Promotional Examinations

Promotional examinations shall be open to all permanent or probationary employees who meet the requirements described in the foregoing rule, and who are serving in an appropriate class as determined by the director, in the organization unit for which the examination is being held.

A permanent or probationary employee whose position has been reallocated shall be eligible to compete in any promotional examination held to fill the reallocated position. In the event a promotional list exists at the time such reallocation is made, the employee so affected shall be eligible to take the same examination or equivalent thereof which was given to establish the existing promotional list provided that his name is not already on the promotional list and that he did not fail the examination given to establish the existing list. If the employee attains a final rating above passing, his name shall be placed upon the original promotional list in the same manner as if he had taken the original promotional examination: (See rule 3.3 e for eligibility for promotion from labor service.)

6.3 Application and Admission

a. The Form of Application

Applications shall be made on forms prescribed by the director. Such forms shall require information covering experience, training, and other pertinent information as may be requested on the examination announcement. The application form shall contain an oath or affirmation to the effect that the applicant will honestly and faithfully protect and preserve the property and money of the State of Minnesota and will abide by, uphold and defend the constitution of the United States of America and of the State of Minnesota, and except as provided in said constitutions will not take part in any movement to alter or change our form of government.

b. Admission to Examinations

Persons who submit applications on or before the last date for filing and whose applications clearly show that the applicants meet the requirements for admission to the examination as specified in the official announcement shall be admitted to compete in the examination

for which they are applying. Each applicant whose application has been accepted for any examination shall be notified by mail of the date, time and place of the examination and such notice shall be his authorization to take the examination. No person shall be permitted to take any examination without such an authorization or other satisfactory evidence of acceptance of his application by the director.

6.4 Disqualification of Applicant

"The director may refuse to examine an applicant, or after examination may refuse to certify an eligible, who is found to lack any of the preliminary requirements established for the examination for the position or employment for which he applies; or who is physically so disabled as to be rendered unfit for the proper performance of the duties of the position to which he seeks appointment; or who is addicted to habit-forming drugs or is an habitual user of intoxicating liquors to excess; or who has been guilty of any crime involving moral turpitude or of infamous or notoriously disgraceful conduct; or who has been dismissed from the public service for delinquency or misconduct; or who has made a false statement of any material fact; or who directly or indirectly shall give, render or pay, or promise to give, render or pay, any money, service, or other valuable thing to any person for, or on account of, or in connection with, his test, appointment, or proposed appointment; or who practiced, or attempted to practice, any deception or fraud in his application, in his certificate, in his examination, or in securing his eligibility or appointment; or who refuses to furnish testimony as required in section 7." (Civil Service Act, Section 14 (1))

Whenever the director so refuses to examine an applicant, he shall, upon request of the person so rejected, furnish him a statement of the reasons for such refusal to examine. In the case of any such refusal an appeal may be taken to the board in accordance with rule 12.1 (c).

6.5 Postponement or Cancellation of Examination

In the event a sufficient number of qualified candidates has not made application for an examination, either open competitive or promotional, the director may postpone the last filing date and the date of examination, or cancel the examination, and shall, in such cases, make suitable notice thereof.

6.6 Character of Examinations

a. Competitive Examinations

All competitive examinations for positions in the classified service shall relate to those matters which will fairly test the capacity and fitness of the persons examined to discharge efficiently the duties of the office or employment sought by them. Any means or measures may be used which are reasonably well calculated to test the fitness of candidates to become employees in positions of the class for which the examination is held. Such means or measures may include any required statement or any investigation of education, experience, or record of accomplishment; any test of knowledge, skill, capacity, intelligence, or aptitude; and any

Schere'le Allacetecall

in deal bloom

inquiry into the moral character, or any other quality or attribute which, in the judgment of the director, seems desirable. No test or question in any application or examination shall be constructed to call for or lead to disclosure of any information concerning any political, religious, fraternal, or racial affiliations, preferences, or opinions. Any disclosure thereof shall be discountenanced, and any such information which may nevertheless be revealed, shall be disregarded.

The tests in any examination for promotion shall be of like kind and character to the corresponding tests in any examination for original appointment to positions of the same class, and the same standards shall be applied to the rating thereof. In addition to other factors, promotional examinations shall take into consideration the quality and length of service.

b. Non-competitive Examinations

Examinations required under the provisions of Rule 8.8 (a) and Rule 8.10 shall be non-competitive in nature and shall be administered under such conditions as are prescribed by the director.

6.7 Conduct of Examinations Editions

இத்த _இண்டு அடி மயுமுத்தே இது

Examinations shall be held at such times and places as, in the judgment of the director, most nearly meet the convenience of applicants, practicability of administration and the needs of the service. The tests shall be conducted either by the director or by persons designated by him. No person whose application has been accepted for any examination shall be entitled to take such examination at any date, time or place other than those stated in the announcement, except as the director, for proper cause, may authorize. All reasonable precautions shall be taken to keep secret the identify of applicants.

6.8 Rating of Examinations in rent to the decision of the second second

Appropriate scientific techniques and procedures shall be used in rating the results of examinations and determining the relative rankings of the competitors. In all examinations the minimum ratings by which eligibility may be achieved shall be set by the director. The final examination grade may be based on all factors if of the examination including educational requirements, experience, and other qualifying elements as shown in the competitor's application or other verified information. The final earned rating of each competitor shall be determined by averaging the earned ratings on each part of the examination in accordance with the weights established for each part prior to the date of the examination. All competitors may be required to obtain at least a minimum rating in each part of the examination in order to receive a final passing grade or to be rated on the remaining parts of the examination.

b. The director may announce, in advance of the establishment of an eligible list, the maximum number of competitors who shall have their names placed on the list, or who shall be permitted to compete in any of the separate parts of the examination. Under such procedure those considered as having passed or as being permitted to take the remainder of the examination shall be the set number of candidates scoring highest in the examination or part thereof.

c. Rating of Competitors for Lower Class

The results of examinations of competitors who fail to qualify as eligibles for the class for which the examinations were taken, may, with the approval of the director, be rated with reference to their eligibility for a lower class for which an examination is in process, in case the competitors have signified their willingness to accept appointments to positions of such lower class. If found eligible, their names may then be entered on the eligible list for such lower class.

6.9 Veterans Preference

In all examinations veterans and widows of veterans shall be given a credit of five points in addition to the rating earned on the examination. Names of such veterans shall be placed on the eligible list in the order of their final rating including the preference credit. Disabled veterans and wives of disabled veterans who are unable to qualify because of such disability shall be given a credit of ten points in addition to the rating earned on the examination. If the final rating including the preference credit is above the minimum score required for placement on the eligible list, the name of such disabled veteran shall be placed at the head of the list.

for Order of Names on Eligible Lists; near the property to the contract of the

Names of eligibles shall be placed on eligible lists in the order of their final earned rating plus preference credit. In the case of a tie between a veteran and a non-veteran the name of the veteran shall be placed ahead of that of the non-veteran. In the case of other ties in final ratings, names shall be placed on the list in the order of rating earned in the part of the examination given the greatest weight. Any remaining ties shall be broken by arranging names alphabetically.

6.11 Notification of Results - plans collections for the results of the results o

All persons competing in any examination shall be given written notice of their rating on the examination. The examination papers and records of ratings of competitors shall be held as official records of the department. Any tests used in determining the competitor's final rating shall be open to the inspection of the competitor or his authorized representative, in regular business hours during the life of the eligible list, except the time between the

rotation remaining the error rational and the beson

Tecone recurs refusees imper is multipulate to the light and sentiment and to

announcement and holding of an examination for the same or similar class, and any necessary explanations of the methods by which the ratings were determined shall be supplied. Reports of character and other investigations made by the department, however, shall be kept confidential.

energed lies but despoique to real votou lieus useil eletatid eletatide of the 6.12 Appeals from Ratings I eseat break decays notablique of ship isolidation of the contraction of the c

Any competitor may appeal to the director for reconsideration of his rating in any examination as provided in rule 12.1 (a).

6.13 Examinations for Returning Service Men

militar harroa. Whenever a promotional examination for a class shall have ber thembeen given during the absence on military leave of a permanent or at approbationary employee eligible to take; such examination; such emthe self-sployee shallshave the right to take a promotional examination for To Samsuch classipprovided application therefore is made to the director of the within 60 days from the mate of the reinstatement of the employee. 11 vThesemployeessballsbesigiven; these mere examination as given at the stal more original promotional examination are the equivalent thereof. If the modemployee attains a final rating above passing, this name shall be #dhish saplaced upon the original promotional dist made from the foriginal promotional examination in the same manner as if he had taken the original promotional examination. If the employee attains a final rating which is equal to or higher than that of the lowest ranking person certified to an appointing authority from the original promotional list, the name of the employee shall be certified to the appointing authority who may appoint him to a position which has been already filled by a person appointed from the original promotional list or from the original promotional list modified as above Decered iprovided as Andemployees sond splaced shall have his name placed upon your exthe appropriate reemployment; list; and shall be restored to the bedailed position which he held when promoted not be increased and transmission Armsey promotioned living shall be detablished by organization unit wion as X (1) 40:1 Whenever, during the absence in military service of a vd bebiveperson who was a provisional employee at the times of his entrance into military service, an examination was held for the classing which he was employed, such person, if qualified, shall have the right to take an examination for the same class of position; provided application therefor is made to the director within 90 days from the date of his honorable discharge or other form of release the state by proper authority indicating that his military or naval service a least was satisfactory; and provided further that the eligible list - nolicanoru established by an examination given during his absence is still in effect. The employee shall be given the same examination as given -molycapm; at the original examination or the equivalent thereof. If the employee attains a final rating above passing; his name shall be y placed upon the original eligible list made from the original exemination in the same manner as if he had taken the original

examination.

ELIGIBLE LISTS

The director shall establish and maintain eligible lists necessary to carry out the purposes of the Civil Service Act and Rules.

Eligible lists shall be by class of employment and shall be statewide in application except where these rules or action of the director specifically makes provision for establishment of lists by geographical area, agency or organization unit.

7.1 Layoff List

and -

建图2.5

a. Establishment

Layoff lists shall be established by agency or organization unit. A layoff list shall contain the names of all permanent and probationary employees laid off from the class of employment in the agency or organization unit for which the list is established. Upon written application approved by the director a permanent or probationary employee whose application for reinstatement prior to expiration of approved leave of absence has been denied by his appointing authority shall have his name placed on the appropriate layoff list for the unexpired period of the leave of absence.

Names shall be placed on the layoff list in the order of seniority as determined under the provisions of rule 10.4. The layoff list is the layoff list in the order of seniority as determined under the provisions of rule 10.4.

b. Cancellation of Seniority and as the wall activities

- AGGILLAND FILE II.

Seniority shall be cancelled upon expiration of eligibility for reemployment from the layoff list.

orthical proportions orangements

cors rugger and boliff towerla mond

and the common of the control of th

7.2 Agency Promotional List

Agency promotional lists shall consist of the names of all persons employed in the agency or organization unit who have passed the agency promotional examination for the class for which the list is established. Agency promotional lists shall be established by organization unit when such subdivision is approved in accordance with rule 10.4 (b). Names shall be placed on an agency promotional lists in the order provided by rule 6.10.

which he was employed, such genevo, it qualified, see a let to

7.3 State-wide Promotional List: 101 noldeninests as wish of adgin

State-wide promotional lists shall be established by class of employment and shall consist of the names of all persons employed by the state in an eligible class, as determined by the director, who have passed a promotional examination for the class for which the state-wide promotional list is established. Names shall be placed on a state-wide promotional list in the order provided by rule 6.10.

7.4 Reemployment: Listaisusq suodal pairsen desil de antedia espolares

The name of a permanent employee separated from the service in good standing shall be placed on appropriate reemployment lists upon written application of the former employee made to and approved by

the director within one year of the date of separation. The director shall consider the recommendation of the last appointing authority before approving such application and shall approve applications only if the quality of service was satisfactory as evidenced by a service report submitted by such appointing authority. Names shall be placed on reemployment lists in order of a combination of quality of service and previous seniority.

7.5 Open Competitive List

Each open competitive list shall be established by class of employment and shall consist of a list of the names of all persons who have passed the examination for the class for which the open competitive list is established. Names shall be placed on an open competitive list in the order provided in rule 6.10.

7.6 Use of Eligible Lists in the Classified Service

Except as otherwise provided in rule 8 and rule 3.3, all vacancies in the classified service shall be filled by certification and appointment from eligible lists.

7.7 Use of Eligible Lists in the Unclassified Service

The director, upon request, shall make eligible lists available to appointing authorities for making appointments to positions in the unclassified service.

7.8 Duration of Eligible Lists

The director shall determine the period during which eligible lists shall remain in effect, but this period shall not be less than one year nor more than three years. When an eligible list exists for any class and the director deems it necessary to establish another such list for the same class, the existing list ordinarily shall be canceled. In his discretion the director may combine a new and an existing list by placing the names of eligibles in order of final ratings as provided in rule 6.10. If the higher rating was made on the examination to establish the older list, he shall continue in such rank on the combined list only for the period for which the older list was established. Thereafter his rank will be determined by his rating in the new examination.

7.9 Removal of Names from Eligible Lists

In addition to the causes stated in rule 6.4, the director may remove names from eligible lists permanently or temporarily for any of the following reasons:

were a constituent and their as we were the constituent of the constituent

could illege that their example and elementary and and

a. Appointment through certification from such list to fill a permanent position.

the act politically regality at the class of the contract the contract of

b. Appointment to fill a permanent position through certification from another list or from a list for another class at the same or higher salary. Any person whose name is so removed may have

his name restored for the duration of such lists other than the one from which appointment was made by making written application for such action to the director.

- c. Failure to respond within five days to a written inquiry of the director or appointing authority relative to availability for appointment.
- d. Failure to respond within two days to a telegraphed inquiry from the director or appointing authority relative to availability for appointment.
- e. Declination of appointment under such conditions as the eligible previously indicated he would accept.
- f. Failure to report for duty within the time prescribed by the appointing authority.
- g. Expiration of the term of eligibility on the eligible list.
- h. Failure to maintain a record of the current address at the department. For this purpose the return of a letter by the postal authorities if properly addressed to the last address on record shall be deemed sufficient grounds for such removal of the name from the eligible list.
- i. Upon certification three times to the same or different appointing authorities if not appointed.
- j. In the case of agency promotional lists, appointment or transfer of an employee to a new agency or another duly established organization unit.
- k. In the case of promotional lists, upon termination in the state service.

7.10 Restoration of Names to Eligible Lists

An eligible whose name is removed from an eligible list as provided above may make a written request to the director for the restoration of his name to such list for the duration of the list. Such request shall set forth the reasons for the conduct resulting in removal of the name from the list and shall further specify the reasons advanced for restoration of the name to the list. The director after full consideration of the request may restore the name to the eligible list or may refuse such request. The eligible shall be notified of the director's action and may make a written appeal to the board to review the director's action.

A former employee reinstated in the state service shall have his name restored to any existing state-wide promotional list from which it was removed because of separation from the state service, provided the director approves the employee's written application for such action.

A former employee reinstated in the state service shall have his

name restored to any existing agency promotional list from which it was removed because of separation from the state service, provided written application for such action is approved by the appointing authority and the director.

A SINK

A probationary or permanent employee whose name has been removed from an agency promotional list because of transfer or original appointment with probationary or permanent civil service status under a new appointing authority, may have his name placed on the agency promotional list for the same class in the new agency provided written application, made by the employee during the duration of the list from which the name was removed, is approved by the new appointing authority and the director.

7.11 Whenever an eligible submits a statement restricting the conditions under which he will be available for employment his name shall be withheld from all certifications which do not meet the conditions he has specified. An eligible may file a new statement at any time during the duration of an eligible list modifying any prior statement as to conditions under which he will be available for employment. For the purpose of this rule the director may accept telephone information as having the same effect as a written statement provided he confirms the telephone information by letter clearly stating the conditions under which the eligible will be certified on the basis of such information.

escal care and price and community the position of a control of the position of a control of the control of the

A. J. Contact Contract of Aligical

middellicted to their in

The con new Middeat of the layer light shall be control of the value of the layer of the layer of the layer that the control of the control o

Elegibles analy as contified to according to distinct the victor of at and the victor of against a victor of against the victor of against the victor of against the qualifications to applications to application to application and property to the application and the continuation of the continuations.

Millitale Tresticion

55...

252

CERTIFICATION AND APPOINTMENT TO THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY

8.1 Request for Employees

Vacancies in the classified service shall be filled by reemployment, promotion, original appointment, transfer or demotion as provided in these rules. Whenever an appointing authority wishes to fill a vacancy or a new position in the classified service, a requisition for an employee shall be submitted to the director on the form prescribed by him. The form shall provide for a description of the vacant position, a statement of necessary special qualifications, if any, an indication of what kind of appointment the appointing authority wishes to make and such other information as may be pertinent. Insofar as practicable, each vacancy shall be anticipated sufficiently in advance to permit the director to determine who may be available for appointment or if necessary to establish a class or list of eligibles.

ri" anijalisa de cambet i e al malgre doub hof rotter!

is will be available for employment.

eligible list modify any galyhbom sell eldigile Methods of Filling Vacancies

Upon receipt of request for an employee the director shall certify the proper number of names from the appropriate eligible list or authorize some other kind of appointment as provided in these rules. No appointment except an emergency appointment shall be made without such certification or prior authorization. If the position to be filled is a permanent one, the director shall certify the one name highest on the agency layoff list; if no such list exists, he shall certify three names from the promotional list for the agency or organization unit concerned. In the absence of either such list the director shall certify three names from the eligible list he deems appropriate taking into consideration any request as to kind of appointment made by an appointing authority.

Certification of Eligibles

Order of Certification

The one name highest on the layoff list shall be certified for one vacancy. In the case of all other eligible lists the three highest names shall be certified for one vacancy.

Eligibles shall be certified in strict order of standing, without regard to sex or special qualifications, except that where a limitation to one sex or a requirement of special qualifications is specified by the appointing authority in his written request and the director is satisfied that the facts and reasons specified warrant such action, certification may be limited to the sex specified or to eligibles possessing the special qualifications.

Multiple Vacancies

If more than one vacancy is to be filled the name of one

additional eligible for each additional vacancy shall be certified.

c. Concurrent Certifications

Groups of eligibles shall be certified to vacancies in order of receipt of requisitions for employees, with due regard for the rights of eligibles standing highest on the list; provided, however, that this section shall not require simultaneous certification of the same name on different certifications made concurrently.

d. less than Required Number of Eligibles

Whenever there are not sufficient names on an eligible list to make a complete certification, the director may augment those names by a sufficient number of names from other appropriate lists to make a complete certification.

e. Incomplete Certification no particles of the single solution of the second section of the section

When the number of names available for filling any vacancy is fewer than three except in case of certification from a lay-off list, the appointing authority may decline certification for that vacancy and proceed to fill the vacancy in any other manner provided.

mitter of police six head goldevice ese

f. Certification from Related Lists

The director may in his discretion certify from eligible lists for higher classes to vacancies occurring in lower classes or from eligible lists for one class to vacancies in another class where he determines the examination reasonably measures the ability of the eligible to perform the duties in the class to which certification is made.

g. Non-Appointment of a Veteran When Certified

In the event of the rejection by the appointing officer of an eligible entitled to veterans preference under Section 31 of the Civil Service Act when certified for promotion or to fill a vacancy or a new position, the appointing officer shall forthwith file in writing with the director the reasons for such rejection and shall furnish to the rejected veteran a copy thereof. (See Civil Service Act, Section 31)

h. Withdrawal of Certifications with a rest relations with the relations

date of certification the director may withdraw such certification the director may withdraw such certification and shall certify the names of eligibles included in the light such certification on the next requisition received for the appropriate class of employment.

8.4 Permanent Appointments from Eligible Lists

All vacancies in positions in the classified service having a duration in excess of three months shall be filled by appointment from certification from eligible lists except as otherwise provided in these rules. An appointment shall be effective on the date stated on the report of appointment.

Temporary Appointment

Temporary appointments shall when practicable be made from eligible lists. If after the director has made a reasonable effort to certify eligibles for temporary appointment from an existing eligible list, he has found it impracticable to make such certification because of non-availability of eligibles, he may authorize the temporary appointment of an individual designated by the appointing authority. Temporary appointments shall not exceed three months. porary appointments to the same position shall not be made nor shall any person receive more than one temporary appointment within one year. The acceptance or refusal by an eligible of a temporary appointment shall not affect his standing on the eligible list, nor shall the period of temporary service be counted as a part of his probationary period in case of subsequent appointment to a permanent position.

was a resolute at this own and 8.6 Emergency Appointment

An emergency appointment is an appointment made under conditions necessitating immediate action to provide for carrying on work that must be continued in the public interest and shall be made under the following provisions of the civil service act:

Property Parent

"In case of an emergency, an appointment may be made without regard to the provisions of this act, but in no case shall continue longer than ten days, and in no case shall successive emergency appointments be made. This provision shall apply to both persons and positions. No person shall receive more than three emergency appointments in any one or different positions within one year. (Civil Service Act, Section 20 (2))

Prior approval shall not be required in the case of emergency appointment but each such appointment shall be reported to the director the day it is made. so reaseners and motorrib out differential as 6121 after

In any case in which the need for action for filling a vacancy shall have been known, or could have been known by the exercise of due diligence, far enough in advance to afford opportunity for appropriate action under some other provisions of the act and these rules, no emergency shall be deemed to exist and no emergency appointment shall be approved. The terrest est to the lives to elab

detilor and abally dorully the names of eligibles in

Whenever possible, an emergency appointment shall originally be made at the minimum rate for the class to which the position thus filled can be allocated properly. The director shall allocate the position

filled by emergency appointment to the proper class and shall notify the appointing authority of such allocation and the rate of pay applicable thereto. After such notice no payroll purporting to pay another rate shall be approved.

If a properly made emergency appointment is changed before its expiration to an approved provisional appointment, the time served in the emergency appointment shall be deemed to have been a part of the provisional appointment.

BITI . TO TOTAL TO THE THE SECOND OF THE PARTY OF THE PAR

bus deservois Provisional Appointment as set to esolitoni bas iscommon (1996)

When authorized by the director in the absence of an appropriate eligible list, a provisional appointment of a qualified person may be made to fill a vacant position. Except in the case of appointments made under the provisions of Section 11 of the civil service act relating to the period of installation of the civil service examining program, such an appointment shall be terminated upon expiration of three months or upon certification and appointment from an eligible list, whichever occurs first. Successive provisional appointments to the same position shall not be allowed for a total period of more than three months and no person shall serve more than three months on a provisional appointment in any calendar year, except as otherwise provided by Section 11 of the civil service act. A provisional appointment may be made pending certification and appointment from a promotional list as well as from an open competitive list.

Where the work carried on under a provisional appointment is on other than a continuing full-time basis, the length of the appointment shall be limited to the number of hours which is equivalent to a three months appointment on the basis of the work schedule for the organization unit and the type of employment concerned.

The appointing authority, in nominating a person for provisional appointment, shall transmit to the director a statement of qualifications of the nominee, in such form as the director shall prescribe.

No seniority shall be gained as a result of a provisional appointment except for the continuance of seniority in a lower class upon provisional promotion to a higher class pending certification and appointment from a promotional list. To transmit transmit of a language of a language to the just of

8.8 Exceptional Appointment is with the state of the stat caracter of mortus four this bellalities is insteadly out meeting

a. In case of a vacancy in a position where peculiar and exceptional qualifications of a scientific, professional or expert character are required, and upon satisfactory evidence that for specified reasons competition in such special case is impracticable and that the position can best be filled by the selection of some designated person of high and recognized attainments in such qualities, the board upon recommendation of the director may suspend the requirements of competition in such case, but no suspension shall be general in its application to such position, and all such cases of suspension shall be reported in the annual report of the department with the reasons for the same."

The director may require such tests or other evidence of qualification as he deems necessary prior to approval of such appointments. Any appointment made under this provision shall be subject to a six month probationary period.

b. All persons employed or promoted by the United States Employment Service subsequent to the temporary transfer of the personnel and functions of the employment service of the Division of Employment and Security to the United States Employment Service may be employed with probationary status by the director of the Division of Employment and Security when the personnel and functions of the employment service of the division are returned to the state, if such persons are in the employment of the United States Employment Service when such functions are returned to the state and have qualified under a civil service examination approved by the director of the state civil service. (See Laws of 1943, Chapter 640)

8.9 Trainee Appointments

Appointment of students or other suitable persons to serve as intermes or apprentices shall be subject to approval by the director. Such appointment may be non-competitive and shall not exceed one year in duration. The appointee shall be subject to removal at any time without specification of cause, and shall acquire no civil service status by virtue of such appointment. Each appointment under this provision of the rules shall be reported to the board. (See Laws of 1939, Chapter 441, Section 33)

8.10 Transfers

性数元十二

2000

dozat r

a. An employee may be transferred with the approval of the director and the appointing authorities concerned. Transfers of an employee may be made from a position in one class to a position in another class only if it is determined by the director that the employee to be transferred possesses satisfactory qualifications and if the director is satisfied that such transfer is in the best interests of the service. The director may require written examination or other evidence for the purpose of determining qualification for transfer as provided in rule 6.6 (b).

TOUTE TO BE TO BE THE BEST OF THE ACCOUNT

inger ស្រីប៉ាន់ស៊ីទើម ទទួលសង្ឃាស់ ក្រស់ពីស្រីស៊ី ស្សាស្រី ស្រស់ ស្រីសុរ ១៩ (joefs

edison alasa see falify belief belief a contract to the contract of

- b. No transfer imposed as a penalty or otherwise, to the prejudice of any employee and without his voluntary consent, shall be approved unless the director is satisfied that such action is necessary in the best interest of the state service.
- c. Seniority shall be transferred in all cases of transfer within the same department but shall not be transferred in case of inter-departmental transfer.
- d. A transferred probationary or permanent employee may be required to serve a full six month probationary period beginning on the date of transfer at the joint request of the two appointing authorities concerned. Notice of this requirement shall be filed in writing with

the director and a copy of the notice shall be given the employee prior to completion of the transfer. In the absence of such notice, transfer of a probationary employee shall not affect the running of the probationary period and transfer of a permanent employee shall be with such status and not subject to a probationary period. When a probationary period is required in the case of transfer of a permanent employee, such employee upon dismissal during the probationary period for cause other than misconduct or delinquency on his part shall be restored to the position he held prior to transfer.

e. The board may enter into arrangements with personnel agencies in other jurisdictions for the purpose of effecting transfer of employees. Such transferred employees shall be granted all the privileges of other employees in the classified service and shall be required to serve a six month probationary period.

8.11 Demotions

Demotions shall be subject to the provisions of rule 10.5.

8.12 Labor Service

Certification and appointment to positions in the labor service shall be in accordance with the provisions of rule 3.3.

8.13 Unclassified Service very transfer of service grant tector of service

Appointments in the unclassified service shall be made in accordance with rule 3.1.

and the in the intit of the control assets on addition addition

- 8.14 Suspension Period Appointments
 - (a) During the suspension period from April 23, 1945 until six months after the termination of the present war emergency as declared by proper federal authority, or until June 1, 1947, whichever is later, all appointments in the state classified service except appointments from a layoff list of employees who had permanent or probationary status at the beginning of the suspension period and those provided for in Rule 8.14 (b), shall be made in accordance with these Rules but shall be limited to a period not to exceed the expiration of the suspension period. (See Laws 1945, Chapter 585, Section 2)
 - (b) Upon the request of an appointing authority and with the approval of the Board a position in the classified service requiring unusual qualifications of a scientific, technical, or administrative nature may be filled on a permanent basis in accordance with the Act and these Rules during the suspension period.
 - (c) An appointing authority with the approval of the director may extend to the expiration of the suspension period a provisional appointment made during the suspension period which would otherwise terminate prior to the expiration. (See laws 1945, Chapter 585, Section 5)
 - (d) Employees with permanent or probationary status on April 23, 1945 who are promoted during the suspension period shall retain their status in the class of position from which they were promoted and may return to a position in their former class at the expiration of the suspension period.

PROBATIONARY PERIOD

9.1 Objective

The probationary period shall be regarded as an integral part of the examination process and shall be utilized for closely observing the employee's work, for securing the most effective adjustment of a new employee to his position, and for rejecting any employee whose performance does not meet the required work standards.

9.2 Duration of Probationary Period

All original and all promotional appointments shall be tentative and subject to a probationary period of six months of actual service. Any interruption of service during the probationary period shall not be counted as a part of the six months; total service.

An employee who is promoted prior to the completion of his probationary period shall complete his probationary period in the lower. position by service in the higher position and the appointing authority shall certify him for permanent status in the lower position at the last the end of the six months period following his original appointment to that position if the employee is to be continued in the state service.

When a probationary employee is granted a leave of absence to story accept a position in the unclassified service, the unfulfilled portion of the probationary period in the classified service may be completed by service in the unclassified service position, subject to a positive recommendation of the appointing authority and approval of the director provided that the work in the unclassified position is within the same general occupational field and is at least equivalent in difficulty and responsibility to the work of the position in the classified service.

Former employees appointed from eligible lists other than the layoff list shall be subject to the probationary period beginning the date e. of new appointment. special from helicar retaining as the satisfication and

Employees transferred from the jurisdiction of one appointing authority to that of another appointing authority may be subject to a probationary period as provided in rule 8.10.

Time served on emergency, provisional or temporary employment shall not be counted as part of the probationary period.

9.3 Probationary Service Ratings

At any time during the probationary period and in such manner as the director may prescribe, the appointing authority shall report in writing his judgment of the qualities of the employee's work performance to the director, per greate bloom notive being entries with being (See Tone 1946 Benefit 197 Seetics

bor-w cottattette ent

9.4 Demotions During the Probationary Period

At any time during the probationary period that an appointing that bear between the same series with the configuration of the series o in the thirty of the designation and the ment that the motified and

authority determines that the employee's performance does not meet the required work standards, he may demote such employee.

At any time during the probationary period at which an employee is about to be laid off for reasons which reflect no discredit on the quality of his services, the appointing authority with the consent of the employee may demote such employee to a lower class of work in lieu of layoff. The name of such employee shall be placed in order on the appropriate eligible lists.

The probationary period of an employee demoted during his probationary period shall include the period of probationary service in the higher class.

9.5 Dismissal During the Probationary Period

At any time during the probationary period, an appointing authority may remove an employee whose performance does not meet the required work standard, provided that he shall report such removals to the director and to the employee upon the form and in the manner prescribed by the director set at a transfer of the director.

Any promotional appointee who is dismissed for cause other than misconduct or delinquency on his part from the position to which he has been promoted either during the probationary period or at the conclusion thereof by reason of the failure of the appointing authority to file a request for his continuance in the higher position shall be restored to the position from which he was promoted.

9.6 Permanent Appointment box colleges as a Sebastation and has

Upon written notice submitted within a fifteen day period immediately preceding the expiration of the probationary period by the appointing authority to the director that the services of the probationer have been satisfactory and that the employee is therefore given a permanent appointment to his position, such employee shall be granted permanent civil service status provided that the service record filed with the director shows that the quality of service performed by the employee was satisfactory. A copy of such notice shall be given the employee by the appointing authority. In the absence of such grant of permanent status, the employee shall receive no further pay after the expiration of his probationary period.

9.7 Successive Dismissals During Probationary Period

Dismissal of more than two persons appointed successively to a single vacancy within a period of three months shall be deemed to require such explanation of these and all succeeding dismissals within such a period as will satisfy the director of the reasonableness of further certification from an eligible list or for issuance of a provisional permit to fill the vacancy.

A pull-sects shotes to be even a fest at inflating and it is to be a post of the section of the

to the contract of the contrac

SEPARATION AND DEMOTION

10.1 Retirement

Any employee in the classified service who attains the age of 70 years shall be retired, except that upon certification by an appointing authority of an emergency arising from abnormal employment conditions, the director may after investigation of the facts authorize deferral of retirement. Such deferral shall be subject to cancellation by the appointing authority or the director at any time.

For the purpose of these rules the age of any employee shall be the age attained on his last birthday and shall be subject to verification. (See Mason's Supplement 1940, Section 254-11 as amended by Laws of Minnesota 1941, Chapter 391, Section 10)

10.2 Resignation

An employee may resign from the service by presenting his resignation in writing to the appointing authority. To resign in good standing an employee must give the appointing authority at least 7 calendar days' prior notice. A copy of such resignation shall be supplied by the appointing authority to the director. The director may make such investigation as he deems to be warranted for the purpose of verifying the facts as to the reasons for each resignation. Upon approval of the appointing authority an employee may withdraw his resignation at any time not later than ten days after the effective date of the resignation.

No form of resignation filed without date or with a future date, and that is not intended to be a bona fide and voluntary resignation to be acted upon at the time of filing, shall be accepted by the director as a resignation. Each separation under such circumstances shall be deemed a dismissal and the provisions of the act and these rules relating to dismissals shall apply. Any demand or request of an appointing officer for the filing of any such form of resignation for possible future action at the option of such appointing officer shall be deemed to constitute prima facie evidence of coercion in contravention of the purposes of the act and these rules.

"Any officer or employee in the state classified service shall resign from the service upon filing as a candidate for public office."

(Civil Service Act, Section 29 (2))

For reinstatement after resignation see rule 11.3 at a second 200

10:3'v Suspension of Lians advantageral to believe a midire to appear of the /

An appointing authority may suspend an employee without pay for disciplinary reasons or other cause.

If the suspension is for a period or periods exceeding 30 days in any 12 month period the reasons therefor shall be furnished the employee and the director in accordance with Rule 12.2 and the permanent

employee concerned may demand a hearing. If the period or periods of suspension in any 12 month period do not exceed a total of 30 days, prompt notice of the suspension shall be given in writing to the director and every effort shall be made by the appointing authority to notify the employee but in such case the employee shall not be eligible to a hearing.

No seniority shall be acquired during the period of suspension.

10.4 Layoff

An appointing authority may lay off an employee in the classified service by reason of abolition of position, shortage of work or funds or other reasons outside the employee's control which do not reflect discredit on the services of the employee.

The duties formerly performed by laid off employees may be assigned to other permanent civil service employees who, in the opinion of the director, hold positions in appropriate classes.

a. Order of Layoff

Layoff of probationary or permanent employees shall be made in inverse order of seniority in the class of work in the agency or other organization unit involved. No probationary or permanent employee shall be laid off from any position while any provisional or temporary appointee is continued in a position of the same class in the agency or other organization unit involved.

Where it is determined that two or more persons in the class and organization unit in which layoff is to be made have equal seniority, the order of layoff in such tie cases shall be in inverse order of the date of acquisition of permanent civil service status.

Where the determination of seniority as provided above does not establish definite seniority differentials, the order of layoff shall be determined by the average of the last two service ratings, if there are two, or the last such rating, if there is only one, the employee with the lowest such average or the lowest such rating being laid off first. If no service ratings are available, the order of layoff shall be determined by the appointing authority in such a manner as to conserve to the state the services of those employees deemed most valuable.

b. Organization Units

An appointing authority may propose subdivision of his agency into organization units for purposes of employment or layoff by submitting to the director a written plan for such subdivision together with the reasons therefor. The director shall consider such proposal and the needs of the state service and may establish organization units within the agency. Such organization units may be established on the basis of geographic area, function or class of employment and may be different for different classes of employment:

The director shall notify the appointing authority of establishment of organization units and such units shall thereafter be used for employment or layoff.

The appointing authority shall post a copy of such notice or shall distribute copies to notify affected employees of the establishment of such units.

The director may cancel established organization units upon notice to the appointing authority at any time he deems such action to be in the best interest of the state service.

c. Seniority

Seniority for purposes of reemployment or layoff shall be the length of service in a specific class in a specific agency except as otherwise provided in rules 8.10 (c), 10.5, 10.6 and 11.4 and shall be determined as follows:

Seniority of incumbent employees on June 30, 1940 shall represent the actual total time worked in the agency for which payment was made to and including said date and shall be in the class of employment to which the incumbent employee's position is allocated as of June 30, 1940. Thereafter, such seniority shall be increased each calendar day without interruption except upon termination, interruption of services in the agency for any reason except leave of absence or layoff of a permanent or probationary employee, or upon expiration of eligibility for reemployment from the layoff list.

Seniority of persons appointed or promoted after June 30, 1940 shall begin on the date of appointment in the class of position in the agency. Thereafter seniority shall be increased each calendar day without interruption except as provided above.

d. Limited Interruptions of Employment

Any interruption of employment, not in excess of fifteen days, because of adverse weather conditions, shortage of materials or equipment or for other unexpected or unusual reasons, shall not be considered a layoff.

e. Layoff Notice

In the case of seasonal, project, intermittent, part-time, or / other occasional employment of employees with civil service status, the appointing authority may indicate to the employee and the director at the time of appointment the approximate date of termination of employment, and such notice shall be considered to meet the requirements of Section 23 (2) of the Civil Service Act.

At least 15 days before the effective date of a layoff of a permanent employee the appointing authority shall give written

notice to the employee and the director and may certify to the director the reasons therefor. In any case where an appointing authority refuses to certify or fails to certify before the effective date thereof that the layoff was for reasons not reflecting discredit on the employee it shall be deemed a dismissal and shall be subject to the provisions concerning dismissal as provided in the civil service act.

In every case of layoff of a probationary employee, the appointing authority shall give written notice to the director and the employee. Such notice shall not be subject to the 15 day requirement applicable to employees who have permanent civil service status.

f. Names of Laid Off Employees to be Placed on Eligible Lists

radio di di di martini di martini

The names of permanent employees laid off or demoted in lieu of layoff shall be placed in order of seniority on the layoff list for the class and agency or other organization unit from which the layoff took place. Any such employee may have his name placed also on the reemployment list by submitting such request in writing to the director in accordance with rule 7.4.

The best are a construction of the state of

The names of probationary employees laid off or demoted in lieu of layoff shall be placed in order of seniority on the layoff list for the class and agency or other organization unit from which the layoff took place. The name of such probationary employee shall also be restored to its original place on the eligible list from which it was certified for the probationary employment.

10.5 Demotion

An appointing authority may demote an employee for inefficient performance of his duties, for disciplinary reasons, or for other good cause. A written statement of reasons for the demotion of an employee having permanent status shall be furnished to the employee and a copy filed with the director prior to the effective date of the action. Such employee may upon written request demand a hearing before the board as provided by Rule 12.2.

An appointing authority, may with the consent of the affected employee, demote an employee in lieu of layoff. In such case an employee shall not have the right to hearing on the demotion, but shall have his name placed on the layoff list for the class from which he was demoted. No employee so demoted shall displace a permanent employee except in order of seniority as determined under rule 10.4 (c).

Seniority on demotion shall be limited to service in the agency and shall include seniority in the class to which demotion occurs, in all similar classes as determined by the director and in all higher classes.

An employee, about to be laid off because of reinstatement of an

employee from military leave or appointment under rule 6.13, shall be demoted to displace any employee with less seniority in any lower class in which he previously served unless he elects to be laid off. In either event the name of such employee shall be placed on the appropriate layoff or reemployment lists.

10.6 Dismissal

Employees who do not have permanent status may be dismissed at any time at the discretion of the appointing authority.

No employee who has permanent civil service status shall be dismissed from his position except for just cause. Any such employee who is dismissed may demand a hearing before the Civil Service Board in the manner prescribed by rule 12.2.

"Any employee who wilfully practiced, or attempted to practice, any deception or fraud in his application, in his certificate, in his examination, or in securing his eligibility or appointment, shall, upon discovery and proof thereof, be removed and discharged. Charges alleging such deception or fraud may be initiated by the head of the department in which the employee is working at the time, or by the director of civil service, in conformity with the provisions of this section relating to notice of discharge and hearing before the civil service board." (Civil Service Act as amended, Section 24) (See Rule 12.2)

1.1. 1. <u>I. I. I.</u> 1. 7. 1.

en entri italia sensi meninga. Terbasi ngantisi meningan

The second of the second of the second

THE STATE OF THE S

RULE 11

REINSTATEMENT

11.1 Reinstatement by Order of Civil Service Board

Upon reinstatement of an employee by order of the board, the employee who has replaced the employee ordered reinstated shall be removed from the position he occupies with due regard for his rights to other employment in state service.

Except as otherwise provided in the Order of the Board the status and seniority of an employee so reinstated shall be the same as if the action resulting in the Board Order had never occurred.

11.2 Reinstatement from Leave of Absence

Except as otherwise provided by law, a permanent or probationary employee granted a leave of absence must be returned to his employment at the expiration of his leave unless the position he occupied has been abolished and no person with less seniority or status is employed in the same class in the same agency or organization unit at the date of expiration of the leave. Subject to the same exception, such employee may be returned to his employment at any time prior to the expiration of his leave by the action of the appointing authority in filing written notice of such action with the director of civil service.

The name of a permanent or probationary employee who is laid off prior to the expiration of his leave because of abolition of his position as above provided shall be placed on the appropriate eligible lists as provided in rule 10.4 (f).

A permanent or probationary employee who is denied reinstatement by his appointing authority prior to the expiration of his leave shall have his name placed on the appropriate eligible list as provided in rule 10.4 (f) for laid off employees. Such action shall not affect the right of the employee to return to employment at the expiration of his leave of absence as above provided unless he shall have been appointed from either such list prior to the date of expiration of his leave of absence.

11.3 Reinstatement After Resignation or Expiration of Leave of Absence

Upon written approval of the director an appointing authority may reinstate a former probationary or permanent employee to a position in his former class within one year of the date of resignation or expiration of leave of absence. Seniority upon reinstatement shall be calculated as provided in rule 11.4 (b). No

such former employee shall be reinstated directly as provided in this rule if a layoff list exists for the class and agency or organization unit but such former employee may make application to have his name placed on the reemployment list as provided by rule 7.4.

11.4 Restoration of Seniority

- a. An employee who has been employed continuously by the state and who voluntarily left employment in one agency to enter employment in another agency shall have the seniority at the time of termination of services in the first agency reinstated upon his reemployment in that agency.
- b. Seniority of a former employee who is reinstated or appointed from a reemployment list shall begin on the date of reemployment in the state service; provided that in event reemployment is in the agency from which the termination of services was effected, the seniority at the time of termination shall be restored at the request of the appointing authority.

() Tip and () Tip

moiden. Temperatur manifesta in the communication of the communication o

RULE 12

APPEALS, INVESTIGATIONS AND HEARINGS

and the second of the second

12.1 Appeals

a. Appeal from examination ratings

·如子·人数进步 智》

on Paris St.

Any competitor may appeal to the director for reconsideration of his rating in any examination, within thirty days after the date of mailing to him of notice of his ratings, by written request to the director for review of such ratings. The director shall grant such review in the event that reasons satisfactory to him are presented therefor, and may change the ratings of the competitor if, upon such review, it is determined that an error was made in the original rating. If such review shall disclose errors affecting the ratings of other competitors, then the review may be extended to the ratings of such other competitors. No change made in the ratings of any competitor shall invalidate or in any way affect any appointment already made as a result of any original rating which may have been changed pursuant to this rule.

b. Appeal from allocation or reallocation of positions

Any employee affected by allocation or reallocation of his position shall, upon written request, be entitled to an appeal from the action to the civil service board. Any such appeal shall be made within thirty days from the date of notification of allocation or reallocation and shall include a statement of the basis for such appeal as well as exhibits and written material specifically setting forth all additional facts other than those constituting a part of the civil service files which the employee desires considered by the board in connection with the appeal. The board shall review such material and make its determination, which shall be final. The employee shall be notified in writing of the board's determination upon the appeal.

The sold state of the second state of the sold second

c. Other appeals and investigations

The director shall receive and consider any protests and any matter concerned with the administration of the act and these rules. On the basis of such protests or on his own initiative, he shall make such investigation as he deems desirable concerning all matters touching the enforcement and effect of the provisions of the act and these rules and regulations established thereunder.

out to a state of the contract of the contract

The civil service board shall receive and consider any protest by an employee or appointing authority in any matter concerned with the administration of the act and these rules, and after such investigation and hearing or either of them as the board may deem desirable in any case, shall indicate to the director such remedial action as it may deem warranted.

d. Not bound by technical rules of evidence

The board and the director, in conducting hearings and investigations in accordance with the provisions of the Civil Service Act, and

the rules and regulations established thereunder, shall not be bound by technical rules of evidence. (See Civil Service Act, Section 7 (4))

e. Subpoena and witness fees

"The civil service board or the director of the civil service when authorized by a majority vote of the board may issue subpoenas to compel the attendance at such place as may be designated in this state of witnesses and the production of books and papers pertinent to any inquiry or investigation authorized by this act; or may take depositions of witnesses in the manner provided by Mason's Minnesota Statutes of 1927, sections 9820 to 9838 inclusive. Subpoenas shall also be issued at the request of the parties to the proceedings other than the board and the director. The board or any member thereof, or the director when authorized by the board, may administer oaths and take testimony. The board or the director may examine such public records as they require in relation to any matter which they have authority to investigate. All officers and other persons shall attend and testify when required to do so by the board, or by the director when authorized by the board." (Civil Service Act, Section 7 (1) ")

"In case of the refusal of any person to comply with any subpoena issued hereunder or to testify to any matter regarding which
he may be lawfully interrogated, the district court of any county, on
application of any one of the members of the board, or of the director
when authorized by the board, may issue an order requiring such
person to comply with such subpoena and to testify; and any failure
to obey such order of the court may be punished by the court as a contempt thereof." (Civil Service Act, Section 7 (2))

"Each person not in the classified or unclassified services who appears before the board or the director by order shall receive for his attendance the fees and mileage provided for witnesses in civil actions in the district court, which fees and mileage shall be audited and paid by the state upon presentation of proper vouchers. Witnesses subpoensed at the request of parties other than the board or the director shall be entitled to compensation from the state for attendance or travel only if the board certifies that the testimony of such witnesses was relevant and material to the matter investigated." (Civil Service Act, Section 7 (3))

In accordance with district court procedure, the compensation payable to witnesses other than state employees, shall be one dollar / per day and six cents per mile for travel, for one round trip only; that is, to and from his residence. No compensation beyond the one dollar per day fee shall be paid for time lost from work. Provided, however, that employees in the classified or unclassified services of the state required to appear before the civil service board or the director by subpoena shall receive their regular rate of pay from the agency in which they are employed for the period of such appearance

and if subpoenaed by a state department, board or commission they shall be paid for mileage at the regular state rate by the state department, board or commission compelling their appearance.

12.2 Hearings

The civil service board shall hold hearings as provided by Section 24 of the civil service act which reads in part as follows:

"No permanent employee in the classified service under the provisions of this act or the rules made pursuant thereto shall be removed, discharged, suspended without pay for more than 30 days, or reduced in pay or position except for just cause, which shall not be religious or political. In case of any such disciplinary action as enumerated above in this section, the employee shall, before such action is taken, be furnished with a statement in writing specifically setting forth the reasons for such disciplinary action. A copy of such statement shall be filed with the director of civil service prior to the effective date thereof.

"Such employee, upon written request to the civil service board made within 30 days thereafter, may demand a hearing to determine the reasonableness of such action and the board shall grant the employee a hearing within 45 days after receipt of such request. In the event such hearing is not held within the 45-day period herein specified, following receipt of request for such hearing, then the employee shall be forthwith reinstated in his position with full pay for lost time, but this shall not jeopardize the right of the board to finally determine the matter at a later date. After hearing and considering the evidence for and against such disciplinary action, the board shall approve or disapprove the action. In case of approval the disciplinary action shall be deemed final as ordered. In case of disapproval the board shall reinstate the employee under such conditions as it deems proper, and may order full pay for lost time.

"If the board finds that the disciplinary action was for religious or political reasons, then the employee shall forthwith be reinstated in his position and be reimbursed for any loss of pay occasioned by such disciplinary action." (Civil Service Act as amended, Section 24)

Provisional, emergency, probationary and temporary employees shall not be entitled to hearing as herein provided. (See Civil Service Act; Section 24 (2))

In hearings conducted pursuant to the provisions of Section 24 of the Civil Service Act at the request of the employee against whom disciplinary action has been taken, the burden of proving the reasonableness thereof shall be upon the appointing authority initiating such disciplinary action.

The property of the confidence of the confidence

HOURS OF WORK AND LEAVES OF ABSENCE

13.1 Hours of Work

Eight hours of work shall constitute a normal work day and forty hours a minimum work week. Whenever necessary, informational and other essential services shall be rendered on Saturday morning and overtime so worked shall be compensated for by time off or cash payment. When an appointing authority determines that operating conditions makes such action necessary, he may establish a work week in excess of forty hours by filing an alternative schedule of hours and a statement of the reasons for such action with the director. When such action is taken by the appointing authority, the work week of all affected employees shall be as specified in the alternative schedule.

Work schedules requiring more than eight hours of work per day shall be effective only if the statement accompanying the alternative schedule specifically states the emergency within the meaning of Mason's Minnesota Statutes of 1927, Sections 4088 and 4089 making a work day in excess of eight hours necessary.

"4088---No person employed in manual labor upon any work for the state, whether such work be done by contract or otherwise, shall be required or permitted to labor more than eight hours in any calendar day except in cases of extraordinary emergency caused by fire, flood or danger to life and property, military or naval employment in time of war, and road work."

"4089---Eight hours shall constitute a day's work for all laborers, workmen, mechanics, prison guards, janitors of public institutions, or other persons now employed or who may hereafter be employed by or on behalf of the state of Minnesota, except in cases of extraordinary emergency which may arise in time of war, or in cases where it may be necessary to work more than eight hours per calendar day for the protection of property or human life."

The director and the commissioner of administration shall prescribe by joint regulation the actual hours of employment for any or all employees in the state service whenever such action in their opinion is in the best interests of the state service. Appeal from such action may be made in writing to the civil service board and the action of the board thereon shall be final.

13.2 Overtime

Each appointing authority requiring or permitting work beyond the established work schedule shall prepare written regulations governing such overtime which shall include the following:

- Conditions under which cash payment for overtime is authorized. Rates for cash payment shall be in accord with rule 5.5.
- Conditions under which compensatory time off may be accrued, used or cancelled including the policies to be followed at time an employee is separated from service.
- Conditions under which neither compensatory time off nor overtime payment in cash will be allowed.

Such regulations governing overtime shall be effective when approved by the commissioner of administration and the director and shall remain in effect until cancelled in writing by the appointing authority, the director, or the commissioner of administration.

The appointing authority shall post or distribute copies of regulations so approved in order to inform affected employees.

No compensatory time off or cash payment for overtime work ordered by the appointing authority or voluntarily performed by the employee shall be allowed unless regulations are effective as above provided. TALE TO SEE THE TOTAL SEE THE SEE THE

A L'OCCHI ME ENGLES

13.3 Holidays

The following and any other days designated by the governor or under his authority are holidays, and compensatory time off shall be allowed for work done on these days except where payment is allowed under rule 13.2. The cost end is never and light at

New Year's Decoration Day Independence Day

Lincoln's Birthday Christopher Columbus Day Washington's Birthday Armistice Day Good Friday Thanksgiving Day Christmas Charles

When a holiday falls on the regularly assigned day off for an employee regularly working a six-day week, such employee shall be compensated by another day off or by cash payment in accordance with the overtime provisions of rule 13.2.

recipilit addition sense have but but every course on the lawfood

Absence Without Leave

Any absence of an employee from duty, that is not authorized by a specific grant of leave of absence under the provisions of these rules or taken as earned annual leave about to expire, shall be deemed to be an absence without pay. Any such absence shall be without pay and may be made grounds for disciplinary action. In the absence of such disciplinary action any employee who absents himself for three consecutive days without leave shall be deemed to have resigned, but

such absence may be covered by a subsequent grant of leave without pay in accordance with Rule 13.14.

13.5 Absence Because of Illness or Injury for which Compensation is Paid by the State

Any employee so absent shall be entitled to immediate return to actual employment in order of seniority upon appropriate release from compensation.

Such employee during the period of compensation payments shall be entitled to all the benefits of the Civil Service Act and Rules except salary payment and annual and sick leave accrual, the same as if he were actually working.

13.6 General Regulations Governing Leaves of Absence With Pay

So far as practicable, grants of leave shall be made prior to the beginning of the periods of absence and no payment for any absence shall be made until the leave is properly approved.

Accumulations of sick leave may be computed from January 1, 1938 where departmental practice or procedure granted sick leave rights or privileges prior to April 10, 1940. No accumulations prior to April 10, 1940 shall be recognized in other instances.

Absences of less than five working days shall be charged at the rate of one day for each working day absent. Absences of five days or more shall be charged at the rate of five working days per calendar week. Deductions shall not be made from leave accumulations for holidays, non-work days or non-work part days occurring at the beginning, during, or at the end of a period of leave with pay if the employee returns to work on the first day thereafter or is granted additional leave without pay.

Accrual of vacation leave and sick leave during the period of leave of absence with pay shall occur only if the employee returns to his employment on the first working day following the expiration of such leave with pay or is granted additional leave without pay.

13.7 Vacation Leave

Each employee in the classified service shall earn vacation with pay at the rate of one working day for each full month of service. Appointing authorities shall determine the time at which vacation leave may be taken. No vacation leave shall be granted during the

ABB-REELL

శ్రాము∰ుకుందరులు ఉద్దారం.

first six months of service, but upon satisfactory completion of such period, vacation leave shall accrue to the employee for the time served. Unused vacation leave may be accumulated to a total of twenty-four working days provided, however, that an employee who is about to lose a day of vacation leave because of the limitation of accrual imposed by this rule, upon advance notice to the appointing authority, may absent himself with or without the consent of his appointing authority to prevent the loss of such day, and action so taken by the employee shall not constitute a basis for disciplinary action or loss of pay.

Any employee who is separated from the state service by layoff, resignation, death or otherwise and any employee who is transferred or who accepts employment under the jurisdiction of a new appointing authority of the state shall be entitled upon such separation, transfer, or acceptance of such new employment to pay for any unused portion of his annual leave allowance.

13.8 Sick Leave

Sick leave shall be earned by each employee in the classified service at the rate of one working day for each full month of service. Unused sick leave may be accumulated to a total of one hundred working days.

Employees may utilize their allowances of sick leave on the basis of application therefor approved by their respective appointing authorities and reported to the director, for absences necessitated by inability to perform the duties of their positions by reason of illness or injury, by necessity for dental care, by exposure to contagious disease under circumstances in which the health of the employees with whom associated or members of the public necessarily dealt with would be endangered by attendance on duty, or by illness or death in the immediate families of the employees for such periods as the attendance of the employees shall be necessary.

A former state employee who is reappointed within three years of his separation from the service under the provisions of the act and these rules except as a provisional or emergency appointee, may have his previously accumulated and unused balance of sick leave revived and placed to his credit upon approval of the new appointing authority.

Liver (C. August

An employee who is transferred to the jurisdiction of another appointing authority or who accepts employment under the jurisdiction of a new appointing authority without interruption of his services to the state shall be entitled to credit in his new employment for the accumulated unused sick leave earned in his former employment.

and property for a comment with a fair of the form of the

entimental formation and a little block in the secretary and a recommendation of

13.9 Military Leave of Absence With Pay

To a throng the make the second the transfer of

Employees in the classified service shall be entitled to leave of

19 MA TOTAL TO STATE OF THE STA

absence with pay for service in the Armed Forces of the United States or the State of Minnesota as now or hereafter authorized by law. During such leave, employees shall accrue sick and annual leave and seniority as though actually employed except as otherwise provided by law.

13.10 Other Leaves of Absence With Pay

Upon approval by his appointing authority, any employee holding a position in the classified service shall be granted a leave of absence with pay for:

Service upon a jury

Appearance before a court, legislative committee, or other judicial or quasi-judicial body as a witness in action involving the federal government, State of Minnesota, or a political subdivision thereof in response to a subpoena or other direction by proper authority.

Attendance in court in connection with an employee's official duty. Such attendance shall include the time required in going to the court and returning to the employee's headquarters. (Any absence whether voluntary or in response to a legal order to appear and testify in private litigation not as an officer or employee of the state, but as an individual, shall be taken as annual leave, as leave of absence without pay, or as a deduction from authorized accumulated overtime.)

13.11 Military Leave of Absence Without Pay

Employees in the classified service shall be entitled to military leave of absence without pay for service in the Armed Forces of the United States or the State of Minnesota and to reinstatement at the expiration of such leave as now or hereafter authorized by law.

13.12 Leave of Absence Without Pay to Enter Essential War Activity

Upon the approval of the appointing authority and the director, any probationary or permanent employee in the classified service who accepts employment in an essential war activity shall be granted a leave of absence without pay expiring forty-five days after the cessation of hostilities as declared by proper federal authority.

Upon the same approval, any probationary or permanent employee in the classified service who resigned subsequent to December 7, 1941 to accept employment in an essential war activity and who made application for leave of absence without pay for such reason within six months after April 24, 1943 shall be granted a leave of absence effective as of the date of resignation and expiring forty-five days after the cessation of hostilities as declared by proper federal authority.

For good and sufficient reason fully set forth by the employee concerned and approved by the appointing authority and the director, such leave may be extended for such additional period of time as may be so approved.

Any such employee who has been refused such leave by his appointing authority may request the director to cause an investigation of the circumstances involved in the refusal. The director shall report the results of the investigation and his recommendations to the appointing authority and the employee. The director, in his discretion, may grant such leave or place the name of the employee on the appropriate state-wide reemployment list. (See Mason's Supplement 1940, Section 254-70 as amended by Laws of Minnesota 1941, Chapter 533, Section 4 and subsequently amended by Laws of Minnesota 1943, Chapter 640, Section 3)

13.13 Sick Leave Without Pay

Upon application of a probationary or permanent employee, a leave of absence without pay may be granted by an appointing authority for the entire period of disability because of sickness or injury. Such leave need not be limited to one year but the appointing authority or the director, from time to time, may require that the employee submit a certificate from the attending physician or from a designated physician. In event of a failure or refusal to supply such certificate or if the certificate does not clearly show sufficient disability to preclude the employee from the performance of his duties, the appointing authority with the approval of the director may cancel such sick leave and require the employee to report for duty on a specified date.

13.14 Other Leaves of Absence Without Pay

Permanent employees may be allowed to be absent from duty without pay for a period not exceeding a total of twelve months in any fourteen consecutive months on the basis of applications for leave without pay approved by their respective appointing authorities and the director under the following conditions:

of body of ver services just her bester of the services of

Such leave shall be granted only when it will not result in undue prejudice to the interests of the state as an employer beyond any benefits to be realized. An application for leave of absence for travel or study calculated to equip the employee to render more effective service to the state may be deemed to involve such compensating benefits to be measured against the loss or prejudice to the interests of the state involved in keeping open the position or filling it temporarily until the return of the employee.

No such leave shall be granted primarily in the interests of the employee, except in the case of an employee who is shown by his record of service ratings or by other evidence, to be of more than average value to the state, whose services it is desirable to retain, even at some sacrifice.

RULE 14

SERVICE RATINGS AND EMPLOYEE TRAINING

14.1 Service Ratings

Standards of performance established as a basis for service ratings shall have reference to the quality and quantity of work done, the manner in which the service is rendered, the faithfulness of employees to their duties and such other characteristics as will measure the value of the employee to the service. The director may investigate the accuracy of reports of ratings and may take action to secure the adjustment of the ratings to conform to the facts as ascertained. It shall be his duty to provide for uniformity of application of the standards by different rating officers. Each employee in the classified service shall be notified by the appointing authority of each service rating at the time of such rating with a view to his being afforded opportunity for correcting his obvious weaknesses. The reports and records on which the ratings of each employee are based may be inspected by the employee or his duly authorized representative, by the appointing authority of any employee, and in the discretion of the director, by any other appointing authority who is considering a transfer of the employee to his own jurisdiction. Such ratings, reports, and records shall not be open to inspection by any other persons outside the Civil Service department.

14.2 Employee Training

The director shall cooperate with appointing authorities, employees, and others, in fostering and aiding in programs of preservice training for the state service and in-service training of employees, to the end that the quality of personal services rendered to the state may be raised and that employees may be aided to equip themselves for advancement in the service.

14.3 Interne and Apprenticeship Training

Appointing authorities with the approval of the director may establish interne or apprenticeship training programs. Salaries of such internes or apprentices may be set by the appointing authority with the approval of the director and the commissioner of administration. (See Rule 8.9)

有重数数据,但是不同的。 (1997年),不 1.通过数据数据: (1997年), (1997年),

RULE 15

GENERAL PROVISIONS

15.1 Oath of Office

"Every officer or employee of the state of Minnesota and every person making application for examination under this act shall take and subscribe an oath or affirmation in writing to the effect that every such person will honestly and faithfully protect and preserve the property and money of the state of Minnesota and will abide by, uphold and defend the constitution of the United States of America and of the state of Minnesota, and except as provided in said constitutions they will not take part in any movement to alter or change our form of government." (Civil Service Act, Section 16)

Such oath shall be filed by the appointing authority with the director prior to payment to any such officer or employee. The filing of such oath shall in no way relieve the officer or employee of the responsibility for filing any other oath required by statute to be filed with the Secretary of State or elsewhere.

15.2 Payroll Certification

1000000000

The agency certificate transmitted with a payroll abstract shall constitute notice by the appointing authority to the director that the services for which payment is proposed by the abstract had been performed by each of the named employees and that funds have been properly allocated and encumbered for this purpose.

The certificate of the director shall constitute notice to the State Auditor, State Treasurer and other fiscal and disbursing officers; that the payments proposed in such abstract for each employee for whom the director's certificate is required by Section 26 of the Civil Service Act are in conformity within the provisions of that act and the civil service rules provided, however, that wherever the director's certificate carries exception to any named person or persons, such named exceptions shall constitute notice to the State Auditor, State Treasurer and other fiscal and disbursing officers that the proposed payment or payments for the persons named do not conform with the requirements of the Civil Service Act so long as the exception continues in effect.

Wherever the director's certification of estimate payroll or salary or compensation abstracts is required by the provisions of the Givil Service Act and the director refuses to certify such estimates or accounts, or where the director excepts specific items from such estimates or accounts, all affected fiscal and disbursing officers shall be deemed to be notified that payment of excepted items is not in conformity with the provisions of the Civil Service Act and that the penalties of Section 26 of the act may be applicable thereto.

ralle the property lives with a Control of all and read life.

While fell made the fee all

15.3 Reports of Personnel Changes in the Service

The director shall provide the necessary forms for reports of all personnel changes in the service. Such forms shall provide spaces for the entering of such supporting or otherwise pertinent information as the director shall deem to be needed for the records of the department. Such forms or supplementary instructions to appointing officers shall explain which of the changes call for prior approval of the director before they may become effective, which of them require report when made, and which of them need to be reported sufficiently in advance of the end of the payroll period to permit them to be given effect in the checking and approval of the next payroll.

15.4 Prohibitions Against Political Activity and Coercion and Against Influences Other Than Merit

"No discrimination shall be exercised, threatened or promised, by any person in the civil service against or in favor of any applicant, eligible, or employee in the civil service because of his political or religious opinions or affiliations." (Civil Service Act, Section 15)

"No officer or employee holding a position in the classified service of this state shall, directly or indirectly, solicit, or receive, or be in any manner concerned in soliciting, or receiving, any assistance, assessment, or subscription, whether voluntary or involuntary, for any political purpose whatsoever, or for any political party or affiliate thereof. No officer or employee in the classified service shall be a delegate or alternate to any political convention. No officer, agent, clerk or employee of this state shall directly or indirectly use his authority or official influence to compel any officer, or employee in the classified service to apply for membership in or become a member of any organization, or to pay or promise to pay any assessment, subscription or contribution, or to take part in any political activity. Any person who violates any provision of this section shall be guilty of a misdemeanor, and shall be punished accordingly, and if any officer or employee in the classified service is found guilty of violating any provision of this section, he is automatically separated from the service."

"(2) Any officer or employee in the state classified service shall resign from the service upon filing as a candidate for public office." (Civil Service Act, Section 29)

No employee holding a position in the classified service of the state shall hold an office or official position or retain an office in any organization, society or group organized for, or actively participating in partisan political activities. The penalties attached to acts described in Section 29 of the civil service act shall attach to the activity described above.

15.5 Officers and Employees Shall Comply With the Law

"All officers and employees of this state shall conform to, comply with and aid in all proper ways in carrying into effect the provisions of this act and the rules prescribed thereunder. Any willful violation of this act by officers, officials or employees of the state shall be deemed a misdemeanor, and shall be punished accordingly. Conviction of same shall render the public office or position held by such person vacant." (Civil Service Act, Section 27)

15.6 Violations and Penalties

"Any civil service board member, director or examiner, or any other person,

- "(1) who wilfully or corruptly by himself or in cooperation with one or more persons, defeats, deceives, or obstructs any person with respect to his or her rights of examination or application according to this act or to any rules or regulations prescribed pursuant thereto, or
- "(2) who wilfully or corruptly falsely marks, grades, estimates or reports upon the examination or proper standing of any person examined, registered, certified, employed or promoted pursuant to the provisions of said sections, or aids in so doing, or who wilfully destroys any examination questions, answers or records thereon of any applicant for civil service within a period of one year after any examination has been completed, or
- "(3) who wilfully or corruptly makes or files any false representations concerning the person examined, registered, certified, appointed, employed or promoted, or
- "(4) who wilfully or corruptly furnishes any person with any special or secret information for the purpose of either improving or injuring the prospects or chances of any person so examined, registered or certified, being appointed, employed or promoted, or
- "(5) who personates any other person, or permits or aids in any manner any other person to personate him or her in connection with any examination or registration, or application or request to be examined or registered, or

ries, ritracento galtureras nelleva expoluncia del collectioni del collectioni

"(6) who wilfully or corruptly shall appoint to a position in the classified service or dismisses, suspends, reduces in rank or pay any officer or employee from any position in the classified service otherwise than in compliance with and in conformity to the provisions of this act and the rules and regulations of the civil service board adopted pursuant thereto, or

"(7) who wilfully or corruptly refuses or neglects otherwise to comply with or conform to the provisions of this act and the rules and regulations made pursuant thereto, or violates any of such provisions, shall be deemed guilty of a misdemeanor, and shall be punished accordingly.

"Any conviction under this section shall render the public office or position held by the person or persons so convicted vacant and such person or persons shall be ineligible to hold public office for a period of five years from the date of such conviction." (Civil Service Act, Section 28)

15.7 Cooperation with Other Agencies and Membership in Associations

"The services and facilities of the state civil service department and its staff shall be available upon request, subject to rules prescribed therefor by the board, to political subdivisions of the state. In making such service and facilities available, it shall be understood that requirements for the enforcement and administration of the provisions of this act shall be given precedence and that the political subdivisions shall reimburse the state for the reasonable cost of such services and facilities." (Civil Service Act, Section 32 (1))

"The board may enter into arrangements with personnel agencies in other jurisdictions for the purpose of exchanging services and effecting transfers of employees. The board may also join or subscribe to any association or service having as its purpose the interchange of information relating to the technique of personnel administration." (Civil Service Act, Section 32 (2))

15.8 Determination of Status

Status of employees shall be determined initially by the director in accordance with the provisions of the civil service act. When status is so determined it shall not be disturbed by the director except upon written notice of such action to the employee and his appointing authority. Any employee or his appointing authority may appeal to the civil service board from any action of the director disturbing the status of the employee. Such appeal shall be filed in the civil service department in writing within thirty days of the notice by the director. Determination by the board after hearing shall be final.

DEFINITIONS

The following words and terms wherever used in these rules shall have the meaning indicated below:

- 1. "Act" means the State Civil Service Act and amendments thereto.
- 2. "Agency" means a department, division, board, institution, or other branch of the state service, in which all positions are under the same appointing authority.
- 3. "Allocation" means the assignment of an individual position to an appropriate class on the basis of the kind, difficulty, or responsibility of the work performed in the position.
- 4. "Appointing Authority" means a person or group of persons empowered by the constitution, by statute or by lawfully delegated authority to make appointments to positions in the state service.
- 5. "Board" means the State Civil Service Board.
- 6. "Class" means one or more positions sufficiently similar with respect to duties and responsibilities that the same descriptive title may be used with clarity to designate each position allocated to the class, that the same general qualifications are needed for performance of the duties of the class, that the same tests of fitness may be used to recruit employees, and that the same schedule of pay can be applied with equity to all positions in the class under the same or substantially the same employment conditions.
- 7. "Demotion" means a change by an employee from a position in one class to a position in another class having a lower maximum salary limit.
- 8. "Department" means the State Civil Service Department, including the Civil Service Board, the Director, and the employees thereof.
- 9. "Director" means the Director of State Civil Service.
- 10. "Disabled Veteran" means a veteran who is rated as disabled by the United States Veterans' Administration, and which disability exists at the time preference is claimed.
- 11. "Disabled veterans' preference" means that preference granted to disabled veterans, widows of disabled veterans, or to the wives of disabled veterans who are unable to qualify by reason of their disability who have been residents of the State of Minnesota for five years immediately preceding the time of filing for an examination or who enlisted from the State.
- 12. "Eligible" means any person whose name is on an eligible list.
- 13. "Eligible List" means an open competitive list, agency promotional list, statewide promotional list, layoff list, or reemployment list.
- 14. "Layoff List" means a list of former employees who have been separated from the service by layoff necessitated by lack of work or funds and without delinquency or misconduct on their part.
- 15. "Military Leave" means the leave of absence granted to employees entering the armed forces of the United States under the provisions of Chapter 120, Laws of 1941.

- 16. "Open Competitive List" means a list established by open-competitive examination from which original appointments are made.
- 17. "Organization Unit" means a geographic, organizational or other unit of an agency which is approved by the director as a unit for the purposes of employment and layoff.
 - 18. "Original Appointment" means a regular appointment from an opencompetitive list.
- 19. "Permanent Employee" means an employee in the classified service who has been appointed to a position after successfully completing his probationary period.
- 20. "Position" means a group of current duties and responsibilities assigned or delegated by competent authority, requiring the full time or part time employment of one person.
- 21. "Probationary period" means a working test period during which a new employee is required to demonstrate his fitness for the position to which he is appointed by actual performance of the duties of the position.
- 22. "Promotion" means a change of an employee from a position of one class to a position of another class with more responsible duties and a higher maximum salary limit.
- 23. "Promotional List" means a list of permanent or probationary employees established by competitive examination from which promotions are made.
- 24. "Re-allocation" means a reassignment, or change in allocation, of an individual position by raising it to a higher class, reducing it to a lower class, or moving it to another class at the same level on the basis of significant changes in the kind, difficulty, or responsibility of the work performed in such position.
- 25. "Re-employment List" means a list of former permanent employees separated from the service in good standing.
- 26. "Suspension period" means the period from and after April 23, 1945 and until six months after the termination of the present war emergency as declared by proper federal authority or until June 1, 1947, whichever is later.
- 27. "Transfer" means a change by an employee from one position to another position of the same class or of another class with essentially the same maximum salary limit and usually involving the performance of similar duties and requiring essentially the same basic qualifications.
- 28. "Veteran" means a soldier, sailor, nurse, marine or member of the Women's Auxiliary Army Corps honorably discharged from the army, navy, marine corps or Women's Auxiliary Army Corps of the United States, who served in the Civil War, Spanish American War, Philippine Insurrection, China Relief Expedition, World War I, or World War II.
- 29. "Veterans' preference" means that preference granted to veterans and widows of veterans who have been residents of the State of Minnesota for five years immediately preceding the time of filing for an examination or who enlisted from the State.

λ

INDEX TO CIVIL SERVICE RULES

	RULE	PACE
AGENCY	16	59
ALLOCATION		
Appeal from	12.1 ъ	45
Definition of		59
New position	4.3	12
APPEAL		
(See also Hearings and Investigations)		
Allocation or reallocation of position	. 12.1 ъ	45
Cancellation of eligibility (labor service)		10
Examination rating	. 12.1 a . 12.1 c	45 45
Hours of work.	. 13.1	45 48
Refusal to certify (labor service)		10
Refusal to examine or certify		22
Rejection of application		22
Rejection of application (labor service)		10
Removal of name from eligible list		28
APPLICATION	6.3	21
APPOINTING AUTHORITY		- 59
	• 2013 20 +∨ 20 000 2013 2013 2014 2014	79
APPOINTMENT Certification	o Polizo ellent	andelen ser i i k
	de la marata (esta esta esta esta esta esta esta esta	
Availability	7.11 8.3 f	29 21
Concurrent certifications.	8.3 c	31 31
Effect on of successive dismissals		
For labor service		
Incomplete certification	. 8.3 e	31
less than required number of eligibles	. 8.3 d	31
Less than required number of eligibles	8.3 ъ	
Non-appointment of certified veterans. Number of names certified.	. 8.3 g	31
Number of names certified.	8.2	- 30
Requisition Withdrawal of Demotion Emergency appointment To labor service Exceptional appointment	0.1	30 31
Demotion	8 11	31
Emergency appointment	8.6	32
To labor service	3.3 c	10
Exceptional appointment	8.8	33.
Conditions governing.		• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •
Examination may be required	. 8.8 a	/ 33
Return of U.S. Employment Service to state service.	:8.8 b	34
	. · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	1 3E
Permanent appointment. Provisional appointment. Suspension period appointment.	. 8.4	1. Oak 65. 32
Provisional appointment	• · · · 8.7	33
Suspension period appointment	: 8.14	35
Temporary appointment	8.5	32
Trainee appointment	. 8.9	- 34

Page 62	RULE	PACE
Transfer. From another jurisdiction. Within the state service. Unclassified service.	8.10 8.10 e 8.10 a 8.13	34 35 34 35
BOARD		
Adoption and amendment of rules Appointment and employment of director Definition of Duties and Powers of Board Meetings of Board Minutes of Board meeting Organization of Board Quorum of Board Secretary of Board	1.2 2.5 16 2.4 2.2 2.3 2.1 2.1	1 4 59 3 2 2 2 2
CERTIFICATION (See also appointment)	8	. 30
CLASS		
Definition of	16	59
CIASSIFICATION Adoption of classification plan	4.1	. 12
Allocation of positions	4.3 4.6 3.3 4.5	12 13 9 13 12 12 12
Titles of positions	4.8	14
CLASSIFIED SERVICE	3.2	9
COMPENSATION Beginning salary	5.2 a	15
Effect of demotion on. Effect of promotion on. Effect of revision of plan. Salaries below the minimum. Salaries above the maximum. Effect of transfer on. Hourly, daily and weekly rates. Maintenance deductions. Overtime compensation. Part-time work. Payment for work in more than one state agency. Payment within ranges. Positions in the labor service. Reimbursement for travel. Revision of plan. Salary decrease.	5.6 5.6 5.8 8.8 5.4 2.5 2.2 2.1 3.1 2.7 2.5 5.5 5.5 5.5 5.5 5.5 5.5 5.5 5.5 5.5	17 17 18 19 19 19 17 16 16 16 15 11 8 16 18

e,

	RULE	PAGE
Salary increase	5.2 b 5.3 5.2 d	15 16 16
DEFINITIONS	16	59
DEMOTION. Definition of. During probationary period. Effect on compensation. In lieu of lay-off.	10.5 16 9.4 5.6 10.5	41 59 36 17 41
DEPARIMENT	16	59
DIRECTOR, Definition of	16 2.6	59 4
DISCIPLINARY ACTION. Demotion. Dismissal. Suspension.	2.6 10.5 10.6 10.3	4 41 42 38
DISMISSAL During probationary period Hearing on Reinstatement after hearing	10.6 9.5 12.2 12.2	42 37 47 47
ELIGIBLE Definition of	16	59
Definition of	7.8	59 27
Kinds of Iay-off	7.1 7.5 7.2	26 27 26
Promotional, state-wide	7 1 2000	26 26 24
Effect of changed rating on	12.1 a 🔒 🧢	45 25
Effect of examinations for returning service men Removal of names from	6.4 7.9	, 22 27
Restoration of names to	7.10 Mart	∵∷ 28 ∶ 27.
Use in unclassified service. EMERGENCY APPOINTMENTS.	7.7	27
EXAMINATIONS Admission to	-6.3 b	21 20
Appeal from rating of	6.12 6.3 a	7. 25 21.

Page (4	RULE	PAGE
EXAMINATIONS (continued) Cancellation of	. 6.7 . 6.6 4.7 d	22 23 22 14 22
Eligibility to compete In open competitive examinations	6.2 b 12.1 a 6.11 6.1 b 6.8 b 6.6 b 6.11 6.3 b 6.10 6.5 6.2 b 6.8 a	20 21 45 24 20 24 23 24 21 22 21 23 24
Returning service men may take	. 6.13 . 6.9	25 24
EXCEPTIONAL APPOINTMENT HEARINGS (See also Appeals and Investigations) General. On classification plan On compensation plan revisions On decrease in pay On demotion On dismissal. On rules On suspension Rules of evidence Subpoenas and witness fees	12.2 4.2 5.7 5.2 c 10.5 10.6 1.2 10.3 12.1 d	47 12 18 16 41 42 1 38 45 46
HOLIDAYS. HOURS OF WORK Minimum. Overtime.	13.1	49 48 48
INVESTIGATION By board. By director. General. Of duties of position. Of refusal to grant leave. Of service rating. Rules of evidence. Verification of reason for resignation. JURY DUTY	2.4 2.6 b 12.1 c 4.4 13.12 14.1 12.1 d	·
Leave for	13.10	52

	RULE	PAGE
TANAN CONTRACTOR		
LABOR SERVICE	~ ~ /1.1	
Cancellation of eligibility	3.3 a (4)	10
Certification of names for	3.3 b	10
Definition of	3.3	9
Eligible lists	3.3 a	-
Promotion from	3.3 e	11
Rejection of application	3.3 a (4)	10
Report of appointment	3.3 c	10
Report of interruption of employment	3.3 c	10
Report of termination of employment	3.3 c	10
Salary rates	3.3 d	11
Test may be required of applicant	3.3 a (3)	10
LAYOFF		
By organization units	10.4 ъ	39
Demotion in lieu of	10.5	41
Effect on seniority	10.4 c	40
Limited interruption of employment not layoff	10.4 d	40
Name placed on eligible list	10.4 f	41
Notice of	10.4 e	40
Order of	10.4 a	39
Position reallocation resulting in	4.5	13
Reason for	10.4	39
பட்டு இது இருக்கு இருக இது இருக்கு இர	7.1	26
LAYOFF LIST. Definition of	16	59
T DIATYDO ATA ATOCIDIYATI SECURIALIS		electric de la companya de la compan
Absence without leave	13.4 best	
Effect on probationary period	9.2	
Essential war activity leave		_
General regulations covering leave with pay	13.6 ·····	50
Investigation of refusal to grant	13.12	
Jury duty	13.10	· ·
Military leave with pay	13.9	51
Military leave without pay	13.11	
Other leaves of absence with pay	13.10	52
Other leaves of absence without pay	17.14	
Reinstatement from	11.2	43
Sick leave with pay	13.8	51
Sick leave without pay	13.13	53
Workmen's compensation	13.5	50
Sick leave without pay. Sick leave without pay. Workmen's compensation. Vacation leave. MILITARY LEAVE Definition of.	. 13.7 ₆₀₁₅	50
MILITARY LEAVE	ing west	
Definition of	16	60
With pay	13.9	51
Without pay.		52
		•
OATH OF OFFICE	15.1	
On application blank	0.5 2	21

Ž,

Page 66	RULE	PAGE
OPEN COMPETITIVE LIST	7.5 16	27 60
ORGANIZATION UNIT Definition of	16 10.4 b	60 39
OVERTIME	13.2	48
PART-TIME EMPLOYMENT Compensation for	5.2 d	16
PAY (see Compensation)	5	15
PAYROLL CERTIFICATION	15.2	55
POLITICAL ACTIVITIES	15.4 10.2	56 38
POSITION Abolition of, effect on employee	10.4 4.3 16 4.4	39 12 60 12
PROBATIONARY PERIOD After transfer Completion in different class Definition of Dismissal during Duration of Effect of leave of absence on Effect of successive dismissals of probationers on further certifications In exceptional appointments. Objective of Permanent appointment after. Promotion during Service ratings during	8.10 d 9.2 16 9.4 9.5 9.2 9.2 9.7 8.8 a 9.1 9.6 9.2 9.3	34 36 60 36 37 36 36 37 36 37 36
PROMOTION Certification from promotional list	9.5 8.2 16 9.5 5.6 6.2 b 9.2 8.7 8.7 4.5	30 60 37 17 21 36 33 33
PROMOTIONAL LIST		
Agency Definition of State-wide	7.2 16 7.3	26 60 26

×

Ċ

4

7

١

	RULE	PAGE
PROVISIONAL APPOINTMENT	8.7	33
REALLOCATION OF POSITION Appeal from	12.1 b	45
Basis for Definition of Effect on incumbent	4.4 16 4.5	12 60 13
REEMPLOYMENT LIST	7.4 16	26 60
REINSTATEMENT After resignation or expiration of leave	11.3 11.1	43
By order of the Board	11.2	43 43 44
RESIGNATION	10.2 11.3	38 43
RETIREMENT	10.1	38
Adoption and amendment	1.2	1
SALARIES (See also Compensation)	5	15
SENIORITY Cancellation of, upon expiration of eligibility for reemployment	7.1 b	26
In layoff In promotional examinations	10.4 c 6.6 a	40
Non-accrual during suspension	10.3	
On demotion	10.5 11.4 8.10 c	44
SEPARATION Dismissal.	incate to a	
During probationary period.	9.5 **** 10.4 *****	39
Resignation Retirement Suspension	10.2., 30. 10.1 18. T 10.3 1.261	√ 38 €
SERVICE RATINGS	14.1	54 36
Use in determining layoff order	10.4 a / 6.6 a	39
SERVICES TO POLITICAL SUBDIVISIONS OF THE STATE	15.7 Januar -	58
Non-accrual of	13.5 段数:	50
Revival upon reappointment	13.8 13.13	

	•	
Page 68	RULE	PAGE
SPECIFICATIONS	4.7	13
STATE SERVICE AND ITS DIVISIONS	. ,	_
Classified service	3.2	9
Labor service		. 9
Unclassified service		7
University of Minnesota		11
STATUS	15.8	58
	·	9
SUB POENAS	12.1 e	46
SUSPENSION	10.3	38
SUSPENSION PERIOD APPOINTMENTS	8.14	35
Definition of	16	60
TEMPORARY APPOINTMENT	8.5	32
TITIES	4.8	14
TRAINEE APPOINTMENTS		34
TRAINING		54
TINTHIMA	14.3	54
TRANSFER		
Definition of	16 ,	60
Effect on seniority	8.10 c	34
From other jurisdictions		35
Probationary period following		34
Procedure for effecting		34
Restoration of seniority after		71,71
UNCLASSIFIED SERVICE		8
Appointments from lists of eligibles		· 7
Filling of unclassified positions		8
Salary rates for positions in		8
Termination of employees in		8
UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA	: 3.4	11
VACANCIES		
Certification of eligibles		30
Filling vacancies in classified service		30
Filling vacancies in labor service		10
Methods of filling		30
VACATION		50
VETERANS		
Definition of	•	60
Non-appointment when certified		31 24
VETERAN'S PREFERENCE		7"
Definition of	• 6 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 -	60
Definition of dischled	16	59
In examinations	. 6.9	24
Order on eligible lists	6.10	24
VIOLATIONS OF ACT	•	57
WITNESSES		
Payment of	. 12.1 •	46

Ĭ

1

, **Ç**,

a.